
 

REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
January 9, 2020 

7:00 p.m. 
 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA 

 

III. PRESIDENT’S PREROGATIVE AND CORRESPONDENCE 
 

A. Welcome Guests 
 

B. Recognize Value of the Month Nominees 
 

IV. BOARD ORGANIZATION 
 

A. Elect President 
 

B. Elect Officers 
1. First Vice President 
2. Second Vice President 
3. Secretary 

 

C. Appoint Parliamentarian 
 

D. Appoint Legislative Liaison to the Indiana School Board Association 
 

E. Appoint Delegate to Represent the School District at the Indiana School 
Boards Association Annual Convention 

 

F. Appoint Board Member to Re-Development Commission 
 

G. Appoint Treasurer 
 

V. PATRON’S INPUT ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 

VI. REPORT 
 

A. Temporary Loans – Mr. Wolfe 



VII. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

A. Record of the December 12, 2019, Executive Session 

B. Minutes of the December 12, 2019, Regular Meeting 

C. Camps / Field Trips 

D. Donations 

E. Obsolete Equipment 

F. Approve Use of PHS Athletic Funds – Swimming 

G. Approve Use of PHS Athletic Funds – Cross Country 

 
VIII. FINANCIAL REPORT AND CLAIMS 

 

A. Financial Summary and Fund Transfers – Mr. Wolfe 

B. Claims: 52840-53099 

IX. APPROVE SIGNATURE FACSIMILE - Mr. Wolfe 
 

X. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Personnel 
 

XI. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Permission to Cancel Outstanding Checks – Mr. Wolfe 
 

XII. BOARD POLICY 
 

A. Second Reading of Board Policy I-6: Curriculum Design 
 

XIII. BOARD DISCUSSION 
 

XIV. OTHER ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 
 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

**The Board of Finance meeting will begin 
immediately following the regular meeting. 



 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 

985 Longfellow Lane ·Plainfield, IN 46168 

www.plainfield.k12.in.us 

  3 17-839-2578 p 

317-838-3664 F 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DATE: January 2, 2020 

 
TO: Plainfield Commun ity School Board of Trustees 

 
FROM: Stacey D. Smith qjJ ·· 

Corporation Treasurer 
 

RE: December 20 19 Temporary  Loan Transfers 

 

 
On December 27, 2019, a temporary loan was made from the Rainy Day Fund to the following grants 

to prevent a negative cash balance from occurring. 
 

FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  
3710.20 NESP 2019-2020  $5,077.10 

4190.20 Title I 2019-2020  10,593.74 

5220.20 Preschool 619 FY 20  1,270.06 

5230.19 Pati B, IDEA FY19  1,941.78 

5230.20 Pati B, IDEA FY20  37,087.91 

5850.20 Title IV-A 2018-2020  14.97 

6840.20 Title II-A 2018-2020  1,696.60 

 Total  $57,682.16 

 

 
The $57,682.16 will be returned to the Rainy Day Fund by January 31, 2020 . 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

www.plainfield.k12.in.us pcscquakers @PCSCQuakers l J pcsc_quakers 

- 

http://www.plainfield.k12.in.us/
http://www.plainfield.k12.in.us/


 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
985 Longfellow Lane 
Plainfield, IN 46168 

317-839-2578 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

RECORD OF WORK SESSION 
Board of School Trustees 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
 
 

December 12, 2019 
5:15 p.m. 

 

 

An executive session was held on December 12, 2019, in accordance with the law. The 
purpose of the executive session was to evaluate the Superintendent. 

 
The following members of the Board of School Trustees were in attendance: 

Mr. Allen, Mrs. Chamness, Mr. DuBois, Mrs. Elston, and Mr. Flood 

The undersigned Board members who were present and participating in said executive 
session do hereby certify that they discussed no subject matter in the session other than 
permitted in accordance with law. 

 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Scott Flood, President Katie Chamness, First Vice President 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Michael Allen, Second Vice President Jessica Elston, Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian 



BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

December 12, 2019 

A regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the Board Room at the 
administration building of Plainfield Community School Corporation on December 12, 
2019, at 7:00 p.m. 

Members of the Board of School Trustees Michael Allen, Katie Chamness, Brad DuBois, 
Jessica Elston and Scott Flood were present. Scott Olinger, Pat Cooney and Jud Wolfe 
were also in attendance, along with approximately fifty-nine guests. When President 
Flood provided the opportunity, no one from the audience provided input regarding the 
agenda items. 

PRESIDENT’S President Flood welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
PROROGATIVE The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Mr. Flood commented on all of the wonderful decorations, 
concerts, and festivities taking place in our schools for 
Christmas. 

 
December’s community value is kindness. Many 
examples of this value are evident throughout Plainfield 
schools such as activities to support student Jack Moon 
and his family in his battle with cancer, and numerous 
people and organizations making donations to Hungry 
Jack/Jane funds to cover students’ lunch balances. 

 
Mr. Flood wished all a merry Christmas and a happy and 
healthy New Year. 

 
A Plainfield Community Middle School student was 
recognized and congratulated for being selected as the 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 2019 
Christmas card designer/artist. 

 
A student from each school was recognized for our 
November Value of the Month – Respect for Others’ 
Rights. 

 
SENIOR EXEMPTIONS         PHS senior students provided a presentation to the Board 

to explain their plan for senior final exemptions. Mike Allen 
made a motion,  Jessica Elston seconded, and the 
Board approved the senor exemption plan for the second 
semester of 2019-2020 school year. 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 3 



2020-2021 PHS Mr. Cooney, Mr. Schwanekamp and Mr. Owens presented 
PATHFINDER the modifications for the 2020-2021 PHS Pathfinder to the 
CHANGES Board for approval. On a motion by Brad DuBois and 

seconded by Katie Chamness, the Board approved the 
2020-2021 changes to the Pathfinder for PHS. 

 
REPORTS Mr. Olinger provided the Board with a mid-term update of 

the Board Goals for the 2019-2020 year. 
 

Mr. Olinger presented a report on outgoing student 
transfers. 

 
RECORD OF NOVEMBER On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Brad 
14, 2019 WORK SESSION DuBois,  the  record  of  the  November  14,  2019  Work 

Session was approved. 
 
MINUTES OF NOVEMBER On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Brad 
14, 2019 MEETING DuBois, the minutes of the November 14, 2019 Regular 

Meeting were approved. 
 
FIELD TRIPS & CAMPS On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Brad 

DuBois, the Board approved the field trips, camps and 
tutoring list. 

 
DONATIONS A motion was made by Katie Chamness to accept the 

donations submitted by the various schools. Brad DuBois 
seconded and the motion passed. 

 
OBSOLETE EQUIPMENT On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Brad 

DuBois, the Board approved the list of obsolete 
equipment. 

 
REQUEST TO TRANSFER Katie Chamness made a motion, Brad DuBois seconded, 
ECA FUNDS and the Board approved Central Elementary’s request to 

transfer ECA Funds. 
 
APPROVE LQA On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Brad 
HANDBOOKS DuBois, the LQA Handbooks were approved. 

 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY Mr. Wolfe presented the financial reports for the month 

of November and fund transfers. Jessica Elston made the 
motion, Brad DuBois seconded and the Board accepted 
the financial summary and approved the fund transfers. 

 
FINANCIAL REPORT Mr. Wolfe presented the claims 52593-52839. Brad 
AND CLAIMS DuBois made the motion, Katie Chamness seconded and 

the Board approved payment of claims: 52593-52839. 
 

Page 2 of 3 



PERSONNEL On  a  motion  by  Mike  Allen  and  seconded  by  Katie 
Chamness, the Board approved the personnel 
recommendations as per Schedule A-1. 

 
TRANSFER 2019 On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Mike 
APPROPRIATIONS Allen, the Board provided authority to Stacey Smith to 

make the necessary transfer of appropriations, within each 
fund, as part of the process of closing the books for 2019. 

 
APPROVE SERVICES On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Brad 
AGREEMENT DuBois, the Board approved the Services Agreement with 

R.E. Dimond and Associates. 
 
APPROVE SALE OF On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Jessica 
PROPERTY RESOLUTION Elston, the Board approved the Sale of Property 

Resolution. 
 
ADOPT TEMPORARY Brad DuBois made a motion, Jessica Elston seconded, 
LOAN RESOLUTION and the Board adopted the Temporary Loan Resolution. 

 
APPROVE GUARANTEED On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by 
MAX PRICE - GUILFORD Jessica Elston, the Board approved the Guaranteed 
ELEMENTARY Maximum Price Amendment for Guilford Elementary. 

 
BOARD POLICIES Board Policy I-6: Curriculum Design, was presented for the 

first reading. 
A motion was made by Katie Chamness to approve Board 
Policy I-55: Animals on School Property, Mike Allen 
seconded, and the motion passed. 

 

BOARD DISCUSSION Mr. Olinger introduced PCMS teacher Elizabeth Giesting 
who was attending the meeting on behalf of a class. 

 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 

  

Scott Flood, President Katie Chamness, First Vice President 
 
 
 
 

  

Michael Allen, Second Vice President Jessica Elston, Secretary 
 
 
 
 

 

Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian 
 

Page 3 of 3 



 

2019-2020 Academic Tutoring/Private Lessons 

 
Program/Activity 

Grade 

Level 

 
Dates 

 
Time 

 
Sponsor 

Contact 

Number 

 
Location 

 
Fee 

Projected 

Participants 

 
Approved 

 
 
 
 
2019-2020 Overnight and Out-of-State Field Trips 

 
Activity 

 
Group/Grade Level 

 
Dates 

 
Time 

 
Sponsor(s) 

Contact 

Number 
 

Location 
 

Fee 

Projected 

Participants 
 
Approved 

 

 

HOSA State Leadership Conference 

 

 

HOSA 

 
Depart @ 12:30pm 4/13/20 

April 13-15, 2020 Return @ 12pm 4/15/20 

 
Elaine Townsend & 

AJ McAdams 

 

 

317-839-7711 

 
Westin Hotel 

- Indianapolis 

 

 

N/A 

 

 

110 

 

 
Culver Academy Wrestling Invitational 

 
PHS Wrestling Team 

Depart @ 3pm 1/24/20 

January 24-25, 2002 Return @ 11pm 1/25/20 

 
Ryan Cobb & Adam Ferguson 

 
317-979-0088 

 
Culver Academy 

 
N/A 

 
14 

 

 
 
2019-2020 Athletic Clinics and Summer Camps 

 
Activity 

Grade 

Level 
 

Dates 
 

Time 
 

Sponsor(s) 

Contact 

Number 
 

Location 
 

Fee 

Projected 

Participants 
 
Approved 

 
PHS Dance Kids Clinic 

 
K-5 

 
February 19 & 21, 2020 4:30pm - 6:30pm 

 
Shelby Lewis & Jeri Amos 

 
317-869-8866 

 
PHS Gym 

 
$30/participant 

 
75 

 

 
 
 
2019-2020 Clubs 

          
          
          
          



Donations 
January 9, 2020 

 
 
 

 

Plainfield High School 
 

1. Joan Stader has donated $25.00 to Deca. 
 

2. Plainfield High School PTO has donated $1,500.00 to Student Government. 
 

3. U Paint Pottery has donated $50.00 to Performing Arts. 
 

4. Biz Academy of Musical Theatre has donated $50.00 to Performing Arts. 
 

5. Michael Bedel has donated $125.00 to Performing Arts. 
 

6. Indianapolis Motor Speedway has donated $900.00 to Choir. 
 

7. Fast Break Club has donated $4,071.94 to Boys Basketball. 
 

8. Andy Mohr Chevrolet has donated $800.00 to Athletics. 
 

9. Plainfield Community Aquatics has donated $15,000.00 to Athletics. 
 

10. Red Pride Booster Club has donated $20,000.00 to Athletics. 
 

11. Roland Schinbeckler has donated $2,500.00 to Student Assistance. 
 

12. Hendricks County Community Foundation has donated $1,500.00 to Student 
Assistance. 

 
13. Kroger has donated $48.94 to Robotics 

 
14. Banning Engineering has donated $250.00 to Robotics. 

 
15. MH Equipment has donated $500.00 to Robotics. 

 
16. Richard Battershell has donated $250.00 to Robotics. 

 
17. Plainfield Chamber of Commerce has donated $1,000.00 to Ambassadors. 

 
18. Plainfield Choral Boosters has donated $9,052.97 to Choir. 

 
19. Duke Energy has donated $500.00 to: 

FCA-$100.00 
NHS-$100.00 
Boys Basketball-$100.00 
Football-$100.00 
Track-$100.00 



20. The following have donated to Orchestra in Memory of Luke Evans. 
Kathy Evans - $100.00 
Debesh Khattoi - $25.00 
Joyce Bandy - $50.00 
Charles Bailey - $25.00 
New World Chamber Orchestra - $100.00 
Rachel Gries - $20.00 
Kim Evans - $50.00 
Olive Evans - $50.00 
Diana Williams - $50.00 
Alexis Sutera - $50.00 
Debra Bradley - $100.00 
Rachelle Hiatt - $240.00 
Frank Carchedi - $100.00 
Lynda Snapp - $35.00 
Hawthorne Ridge HOA - $100.00 

 
Plainfield Community Middle School 

 

1.  Ink Therapy Inc. has donated $1,200 to the Orchestra Department. 
 
Imagination Lab 

 

1.  Plainfield Community Schools Legacy Foundation has donated $10,000 to the 
Imagination Lab. 

 
Food & Nutrition Services 

 

1. Brentwood ECA has donated $250 to the Hungry Jane/Jack program. 
 

2. Tribe Church has donated $409.12 to the Hungry Jane/Jack program. 
 

3. Kristin Taylor (Go Fund Me Account on Facebook) has donated $2,150 to the Hungry 
Jane/Jack program. 



Plainfield  Schools 

Obsolete Equipment Form 

Obsolete  Equipment 

Form 
 

 
SEND TO:  ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT,JUD WOLFE 

Administration Building, PCSC 

985 Longfellow St. 

Plainfield, ndiana 46168 

Phone:  (317) 839-2578 

NAME OF PERSON FILLING OUT THIS FORM: 

Michael Carpenter 
 

 

 

BUILDING:Plainfield High School 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

I 
I 

 

 
 

I 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
I 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

SerialNumber 
 

Equipment Make and Model 
Plainfield Black and White Bar Code # 

( If marked} 

NA Musser Marimba  

14239 Dynasty Marimba 08307 

14242 Dynasty Marimba  

14240 Dynasty Marimba 08308 

CB9036 Yamaha Bass Drum  

5509 Yamaha Marimba  

NA Ross Chimes  

HD2032 Musser Vibraphone  

NA Musser Vibraphone  

26494 Dynasty Vibraphone  

14259 Dynasty Vibraphone 08295 

14238 Dynasty Vibraphone 08296 

6076 Yamaha Vibraphone  

2173 Yamaha Vibraphone  

14237 Dynasty Xylophone 08294 

11448 Dynasty Concert Bass Drum  

UATN01068 Yamaha Motif XF8  

463770 Singerland Snare Drum  

NA Ludwig Timpani  

NA Paiste Gong  

NA Ludwig Snare Drum  

NA Pulse Snare Drum  

83774 Bach 42BO Trombone  

. 90396 Bach 4280 Trombone  

· 992703668 Besson Soverign Tuba  

992706963 Besson Soverign Tuba  

 



 

Plainfield Schools 

Obsolete Equipment Form 

Obsolete  Equipment 

Form 
 

 

SEND TO:  ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT,JUD WOLFE 

Administration   Building,PCSC 

985 Longfellow St. 

Plainfield, ndiana 46168 

Phone: (317) 839-2578 

NAME OF PERSON FILUNG OUT THIS FORM: 

Michael Carpenter 
 

 

 

BUILOING:Plainfield High School 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

; ' 

 

 

 

 

Serial Number Equipment Make and Model 
Plainfield Black and White Bar Code # 

(If marked) 

11418 Dynasty Marching Snare  

11419 Dynasty Marching Snare  

125944 Pearl Marching Snare    

127716 Pearl Marching Snare   

125847 Pearl Marching Snare  

125937 Pearl Marching Snare ; 

11420 Dynasty Marching Snare  

11417 Dynasty Marching Snare  

11416 Dynasty Marching Snare  

126467 Pearl Marching Bass 18  

126255   Pearl Marching Bass  
-·· 

Pearl Marching Bass  
129190 

126101 Pearl Marching Bass  

127786 Pearl Marching Bass  

13268 Dynasty Marching Bass  

13269 Dynasty Marching Bass  

13270 Dynasty Marching Bass  

13272 Dynasty Marching Bass  

13273 Dynasty Marching Bass  

11438 Dynasty Quints  

11437 Dynasty Quints  

11449 Dynasty Quints  

128856 Pearl Quints (Drum 3)  

127308 Pearl Quints (Drum 3)  

  
I l '• 

I 

I 
I 

 



 

Serial Number 
 

Equipment Make and Model 
Plainfield Black and White Bar Code # 

(If marked) 

Long Ranger 4 

Long Ranger 4 

926 Long Ranger 3 

NA 

9400388 

CGPF09000831 Fender Passport 

074163939 Yamaha S1151V 

074163937 Yamaha S1151V 

835771 King Mellophone 

956769 King Mellophone 

27398 Armstrong Piccolo 

27385 Armstrong Piccolo 

. 

i- 

SPA<.e. . '-f fUt-1cJ •  " "-\ cbre.. ,-,...., 2020.-bvd 
I 

v-eR- r"'\" e\ s. 
' .- - J 

( / \A - I I I 

cre- · 

Plainfield Schools 

Obsolete Equipment Form 

Obsolete Equipment 

Form 
 

 

SEND TO:  ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT,JUD WOLFE 

Administration Building, PCSC 

985 Longfellow St. 

Plainfield,Indiana 46168 

Phone: (317) 839•2578 

NAME OF PERSON FILUNG OUT THIS FORM: 

Michael Carpenter 

BUILOING:Plainfield High School 

 
 
 
 

ZX26055 Roland  G6 

ZS01646 Roland X6 

873 

3426 

 
 

Long Ranger 3 

Mega Vox 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

O\ d .Q..q\J \ "' n.o lo"°' vs.-e& , 1fl)"' u 5 -tor"G\-C.. 

- 
 

 

\ ) (7 '2-{l /J 



 
Ana•nc .._._..,,....,,. 

1 Red Pride Drive 
Plai nfield, IN 46123 

317-838-3612 
317·838-3554 (faK) 

Torrey Rodkey 
Athletic Director 
317-838-3634 
J[QQl\fil!l'.@QlaiQfielgjiJ2 in.us. 

 

Pat Cavanaugh 
Asst Athletic Director 
317-838-3612 
ll!il ! Y?rnmgh@Jl@!llfield k 12.m u· 

 

Brandi Morris 
Athletic Secretary 
317-838-3612 
l:>rnP1tl§@pl9"11)\e <t k 12;p_ us 

 

TO: PCSC School Board 

 

FROM: Torrey Rodkey, Asst. Principal of Athletics, PHS 

/( 
DATE: December 17, 2019 \ 

 

RE: Swim Towers 

 

PHS Athletics is in need of the following swim towers for the pool. We would 

like to purchase these from the Athletics ECA and Swim ECA accounts. Swim 

ECA will pay for four towers and Athletics ECA for pay for one tower. Destro 

Machines LLC has quoted us on the item below . . . 
 

Qty Desc::rlption 

5 Destro Machines Single Swim Tower 

Unit Price 

s 1,095.00 

Freight 

Total 

Line Total 

s 5,475.00 

$ 147.75 

$ 5,622.75 

RED PRIDE 



IJestro M chines 
LLC 

 
 
 

 
 

pkflnf1-ekls·,v;rnz::_;:'i c-h(J:pma:I  :.'.lf"; 

P!9jpJ\ h l 

 

DESCRIPTION QTY 

Destro Machines Single Swim Tower 5 

S&H 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Lead Time 12 Days to Ship ARO 

UNIT PRICE 

 

$1,095.00 

$147.75 

SUB TOTAL 

 

$5,475.00 

$147.75 

 ·.·,· Grand Total ..··  .··•  $5,622.75 

 

 

 

PAYMENT TERMS 

Quotation good for 30 Days 

Payment due with P.O. 

Accept: CC or P.O. 

 
ADDRESS 

5712 Mad<Son Dr Verona PA 15147 

APPROVAL BY 

NAME 

DATE 
 
 

 

TAX EXEMPT YIN?· Yes, Outside Nexus 



Pl.AlllRR.O HMJll ScHooL 
AntUMC' 0.YLtlflMllln 

1 Red Pride Drive 
Plainfield, IN 46123 

317-838-3612 

317-838-3554 (fax) 

Torrey Rodkey 
Athletic Director 
317-838-3634 

!!9dke,y@J1lm\lf1Ql!U<J-2J1LLm 

 

Pat Cavanaugh 
Asst Athletic Director 

317-838-3612 
Pial@JE!ll\!D@P.li!iniield'k 12JU.l!: 

 

Brandl Morris 
Athletic Secretary 
317-838-3612 
Q!Tl.QUi!!.@,1!1.'l'nliel<i,t17.•r111e 

 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

PCSC School Board 

 
Torrey Rodkey, Asst. Principal of Athletics, PHS 

December 18, 2019 

Cross Country Tent 

 

PHS Athletics is in need of the following tent starting for the fall of 2020 in order 

to provide added protection for the cross country teams.  We would like to 

purchase thid from the Cross Country ECA account.  Instant Promotion has 

quoted us on the items below ... 
 

PRODUCT QTY AMOUNT 

13' x 20' Pro Expo Frame - Silver Anodized 1 $799.00 

13' x 20' Classic Digital Package 1 899.00 

Pro Expo Roller Bag I 3' x 20' 1 139.00 

TOTAL 
 

$1932.00 



" ' "* " ¥ 

lnstantPtruna'ian Jnc 

Suite 450 

300 Dominion Drive 

Morrisville, NC 27560 

9199778862 

saltis@i11stantpromotion.com 

www .insrantpromotion.com 

Instant 
P R O M O T I O N 

 

.ADllfl&<;S 

Joseph Hoffman 

Pia llelcl Hig School 

1 Red Pnde Drive 

Pla nfield, IN 16168 

-8HJP TO 
Plainfield High Schoo! 

1 Red Pride Drive 

Plainfield, IN 46168 

esti mate 6363 . 

 
OATS  !2/1812019 

 

 

-sHIP \I.IA 
Fed Ex grounc 

-8HJP TO 
Joseph Hoffman 

-SALES CONTACT 
Bo Peele (#18727) 

-8HJP IEL .NO. 

317-839-7711 

 
 

 

  
13 x 20· Pro !::.;.:po Frame - Sliver Anodized 

13·t x 20tt Clnssic Digital Pa9kag•L_ 

Pro Exeo Roi er E!ag • 13' x.20'. 

799.00 

899,00 . 

1.39,00 

7.\19.00T 

899.00T 

139,ooi: 

 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX (0%) 

SHIPPING 

   OTAl.L 

1,837.00 

0.00 

95.00 

..• . . $1,932.,0Q . 
. " 

 
 
 

 

Accllpted By Accepted Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

lns1an1 Primof10 i Inc may not be required to collect Sales Tax ln connection wlth !his lransaction. You may be required to 

refT·il Use Tax in tile Slate where we ship this order to. Please consult your 1ax prolessional for additional Information, 

·...·f'ROQUOT 

 ' II 

 

·_ 

mailto:saltis@i11stantpromotion.com


 

January 9, 2020 Board Meeting 
 

Financial Summary - Month Ended December 31, 2019 
 
 

•• Appropriations spent / encumbered for budget year ending December 31: 

 
• Education Fund 96% 

• Debt Service Fund 100% 

• Pension Debt Service Fund 100% 

• Operations Fund 96% 

 

••  We transferred $199,884.03 from the Education Fund to the Operations Fund. For calendar 

year 2019, we transferred 9.3% of state tuition support from the Education Fund to the 

Operations Fund, which is well below the Legislative target of 15%. 

 
••  December 31 Cash Balances: 

• Education Fund $ 5,981,775 

:»  The Education Fund grew by approximately $300,000 considering we transferred 

$1,001,083 to the Operations Fund in February. 

• Debt Service $ 6,258,937 

:» The Debt Service Fund cash balance reduced by approximately $165,000 

• Pension Debt $ 62,963 

:» The Pension Debt Service Fund reduced by approximately $21,000 

• Operations $  2,034,178 

:» The Operations Fund cash balance grew by approximately $800,000 

 
• All Funds Total $19,873,557 

 

••  Interest Income for December was $25,956. Total for the year was $423,563. Since interest 

rates dropped the last half of the year, I have budgeted $250,000 for 2020. 

 
••  Below are some payments in this docket that are not typical: 

 

• Page 2: 

• Pages 3, 4: 

• Page 5: 

• Page 6: 

Tuition payments to MSD Wayne for high school voe. education 

Payment to US Bank for debt 

Payment to Essential Arch. Signs for new sign at Brentwood 

Payment to Ott Equipment for repairs to lift at Transportation 



FINANCIAL REPORT 

PLAINFIELD   COM M UNITY   SCHOOL  CORPORATION 

12/31/20 1 9 

 
 

 

 
FUND 

 
BEGINN ING 

APPROPRIAT!ON 

20 1 9 

M.T.D. 

EXPENDITURE 

20 19 

Y.T.D. 

EXPEND ITURE 

20 1 8 

Y.T.D.  EXPENDED 

COM PARJSON 

 
APPROPR I ATION 

BALANCE 

 
APPROPRJATION 

% SPENT 

Ed ucation Fund (0 I 0 I )  
$24,6 12.365.00 

 
$ 1 ,926,849. 1 3 

  
Payroll $23,834,995.82  $777,369. 18  
Other   I 0.42 1.4 1 5.72 909.539.72 9. 652,099.33  769.3 16.39  

Sub-Total $35,033,780.72 $2,836,388.85 33,487,095. 15  $ 1,546,685.57 95.59% 

Transfer of Revenue to Operation s Fund  $ 199,884.03 4,35 1,396. 17    
Re-Payment of TAW  0.00 0.00    

Total Ed u cation Fu nd $35,033,780.72 $3,036,272.88 37,838,49 1.32  
 

$ 1,546,685.57  

 
Debt Service Fund (0200) 

 
$ 1  5.080.735.00 

 
$7.689,95 1.50 

 
$ 15,076,656.75 

 
$14.874,988. 13 

 
$4,078.25 

 
99.97% 

Transfer of Revenue (to Tax Levy Fund)  0.00 0.00 0.00   
Re-Payment of TAW  0.00 0.00 0.00   

Total Debt Service Fu nd $15,080,735.00 $7,689,95 1 .50 15,076,656.75 $ 14,874,988. 13   

 

Retire/Sevr. Fund (0250) 
 

$349.9 1 7.00 
 

$ 174. 175.50 

 
$349,9 16.50 

 
$350,805.50 

 
$0.50 

 
100.00% 

Transfer of Revenue (to Tax Levy Fund)  0.00 0.00 0.00   
Transfer to(Rainy Day Fund, temp loan)  0.00 0.00 0.00   
Re-Payment of TAW  0.00 0.00 0.00   

Tota l  Reti re/Sevr. Fu nd $349,9 17.00 $ 174,175.50 349,9 16.50 $350,805.50   

 
Operation s Fund (0300) 

 
$12.786,250.63 

 
$864.962.45 

 
$12,195,9 19.65 

  
$590,330.98 

 
95.38% 

Transfer of Revenue (to Rainy Day Fund)  0.00 2,000,000.00    
Transfer of Revenu e (Rainy Day Fund, temp loan)  0.00 0.00    
Transfer of Revenue to Education Fund  0.00 0.00    
Re-Payment of TAW  0.00 0.00    

Tota l  Operations Fun d $12,786,250.63 $864,962.45 $14, 195,919.65    



FINA NCIA L REPORT 

PLAINFIELD   COMM U NITY   SCHOOL  CORPORATION 

12/3 1/20 1 9 

 

 

 

 
 

Rainy Day Fund 

Transfer of Revenue (temp loan) 

Total Rainy Day Fu nd 
 

Levy Excess 
 

School Lunch Fund 

Prepaid Balance 

Total School Lu nch Fu nd 
 

Federal/State/ Local Grants $442.533.63 

Transfer of Revenue (Rainy Day Fund, temp loan )  0.00 

Total Federal/State/Local Grants $0.00 $442,533.63 
 

Construction Fund $ I 0,053.50 

Transfer of Revenue (Rainy Day Fund, temp loan) 

$10,053.50 

 

 
CASH BALANCE 

 

(0 I 0 I ) Education Fund $5,981,774.74 

(0200) Debt Service Fund $6,258,936.64 

(0250) Reti re/Sevr. Fund $62,963.40 

(0300) Operations Fu nd $2.034, 177.90 

(0 I 20) Levy Excess $0.00 

School Lunch Fund 

Federal/State/Local  Grants 

$418,806.32 

$5 I 5,63. 1.29 

Clearing Accounts $0.00 

Rainy Day Fund $2,702,050.52 

Construction Fund $I ,899,2 16.36 

 $ 19.8TU57.17 
 

I nterest on Check ing Accou lll for Dec 20 19- $25,955.62 

 

 
FUN D 

 
BEG INN ING 

APPROPRIATION 

201 9 

M.T.D 

EXPENDITURE 

20 1 9 

Y.T.D. 

EX PENDITURE 

20 1 8 

Y.T.D. EXPENDED 

COM PAR ISON 

 
APPROPRIATION 

BALANCE 

 
APPROPRIATION 

% SPENT 

  
$1 10,5 17.57 

 
$303.546.64 

 

58,050.38 229,937.98 

$168,567.95 $533,484.62 

$0.00 $0.00 

$2.380.758.5 1 $2.345.918.53 

1.357.540. I 3 $1.332,010.57 

$3,738,298.64 $3.677,949. I 0 

$2,942.073.36 $2,802.572.62 

56.41 1.04 253,243 .62 

$2,998,484.40 $3.055.816.24 

$3.484.48 I .02 $4.167.043 84 

0.00 0.00 

$3,484,48 I .02 $4, 167,043.84 

 

$756. I 57.05 $59.504.23 $645,639.48 14.62% 

 0.00   
$756,I 57.05 $59,504.23   

 $0.00   

 $2 1 6.57 1.76   

  109. 9 1 0. 1 9   
 326,48 1.95   

 



FINANCIA L REPORT 

PLAINFIELD COM MUNITY  SCHOOL  CORPORATION 

12/3 1/20 19 

 
INVESTM ENTS 

ALL FUNDS 

 
 

Old National Bank $18,797.639.62 

 
0.25% 

 

OPERATING  ACCOUNT 
 

First Merchants, Superfund $ 1.043.586.68 0. 13% AS NEEDED 

Trust Indiana $ 32.330.87 0.59% AS NEEDED 

Total All Funds Investments $19,873,557.17 



SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM 

FINANCIAL REPORT 

12/31/2019 

 

 
BALANCE Dec 1, 2019 $347,668.7 1 

 
 

RECEIPTS 

ADULTS AND STUDENT MEALS 

STATE  REIMBURSEMENT 

FEDERAL  REIMBURSEMENT 

PREPAID ACCOUNTS  (8400) 

CATERING 

REBATES 

MISC. CHANGE RETURNED 

 

$114,511.80 

0.00 

179,648.16 

102,186.80 

1,272.80 

0.00 

 

 

TOTAL RECEIPTS $397,619.56 
 

EXPENDITURES 

FOOD AND PAPER COSTS 

LABOR 

CATERING 

MAINTENANCE  COSTS (Equipment) 

FUND 8400 

MISC: REFUNDS, CHANGE,  PREPAID, OTHER 

 

$5,886.81 

197,853.62 

2,791.39 

8,764.44 

109,910.19 

1,275.50 
 

 

TOTAL EXPEND. $326,481.95 
 

 

BALANCE AS PER ACCOUNT 

PRE-PAID DEDUCTED FROM BALANCE 

ADJUSTED   BALANCE FOR COMPARISON* 

$418,806.32 

$125,423.59 

$293,382.73 
 

 

OUTSTANDING  BILLS** $89,461.67 
 

 

INVENTORY 

FOOD 

NON-FOOD 

GOVERNMENT COMM. 

ACTUAL COST 

 

32,571.34 

16,141.83 

 
360.20 

 

 

MARKET VALUE 
 

 

TOTAL INVENTORY*** $49,073 .37 
 

 

 
SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM STATUS 12/31/19 $252,994.43 

 

 
 

 
2018 COMPARISON 

ADJUSTED BALANCE FOR COMPARISON* $310,437.71 

OUTSTANDING  BILLS** 

TOTAL INVENTORY*** 

85,519.53 

44,429.04 
 

 

SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM STATUS 12/31/18 $269 ,347.22 



 

 

School Lunch Comparison Report 
 

 
$700,000.00 

 
 
 

$600,000.00 
 
 
 

$500,000.00 
 
 
 

$400,000.00 
 
 
 

$300,000.00 
 
 
 

$200,000.00 
 
 
 

$100,000.00 
 
 
 

$0.00 

 
 
 

 
Jan-17 Apr-17 Jul-17 Oct-17 Jan-18 Apr-18 Jul-18 Oct-18 Jan-19 Apr-19 Jul-19 Oct-19 

 
-+-Adjusted Balance -Program  Status Cash Balance 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 1 

1:49:07 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 

12/20/2019 yes  00052870 888888 PAYROLL 0101 110 796,884.62 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL 0101 110 804,558.17 0 001 PAYROLL 

** Object Total - 110 ** 0101 110 1,601,442.79 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12/20/2019 yes 00052873 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0101 214 19,840.48 1 001 PERF 12/20/2019 

12/20/2019 yes 00052911 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0101 214 -217.89 1 001 PERF 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052978 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0101 214 12,101.18 1 001 PERF 01/03/2020 

01/03/2020 yes 00052979 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0101 214 -159.78 1 001 PERF 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 214 ** 0101 214 31,563.99    
 

 

 

12/20/2019 yes 00052872 35700 INDIANA STATE 

TEACHERS' 

 0101 216 55,777.36 1 001 PRE TRF 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052977 35700 INDIANA STATE 

TEACHERS' 
 0101 216 56,424.82 1 001 PRE TRF 01/03/2020 

01/03/2020 yes 00052980 35700 INDIANA STATE 

TEACHERS' 
 0101 216 0.02 1 001 TRF 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 216 ** 0101 216 112,202.20    
 

 

12/23/2019 yes 00052919 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0101 222 -85.48 1 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

12/23/2019 yes 00052920 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0101 222 -104.16 1 001 EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS 

12/23/2019 yes 00052930 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0101 222 -9,971.95 76689 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

12/23/2019 yes 00052931 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0101 222 190,488.76 76690 001 HEALTH INS 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 222 ** 0101 222 180,327.17    

12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL   0101 120 178,905.12 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL   0101 120 86,957.44 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 120 ** 0101 120 265,862.56    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL   0101 135 15,663.42 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL   0101 135 6,350.53 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 135 ** 0101 135 22,013.95    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL   0101 136 5,287.50 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL   0101 136 1,725.00 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 136 ** 0101 136 7,012.50    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052871 7650 EFTPS   0101 211 13,198.30 1 001 NC FICA 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052976 7650 EFTPS   0101 211 6,135.35 1 001 NC FICA 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 211 ** 0101 211 19,333.65     
 12/20/2019 yes 00052871 7650 EFTPS   0101 212 54,853.96 1 001 NC FICA 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052976 7650 EFTPS   0101 212 57,196.74 1 001 NC FICA 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 0101 212 112,050.70     
 

12/20/2019 yes 00052872 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 0101 215 4,271.14 1 001 PRE TRF 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052977 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 0101 215 4,272.82 1 001 PRE TRF 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 215 ** 0101 215 8,543.96    
 

12/23/2019 yes 00052931 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0101 221 2,322.85 76690 001 HEALTH INS 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 221 ** 0101 221 2,322.85    
 

12/23/2019 yes 00052931 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0101 224 7,562.84 76690 001 HEALTH INS 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 224 ** 0101 224 7,562.84    
 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 2 

1:49:10 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12/13/2019 yes 00052857 890815 LIGHTBOUND 0101 530 6,493.96 76636 001 TELEPHONE/ETHERNET 

12/13/2019 yes 00052869 889794 VERIZON WIRELESS 0101 530 164.02 76648 001 TELEPHONE 

01/03/2020 yes 00052974 890815 LIGHTBOUND 0101 530 6,473.50 76718 001 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 

01/09/2020  00053007 890251 DMS 0101 530 351.33 76746 001 POSTAGE 

01/09/2020  00053067 53400 POPULAR SUBSCRIPTION 0101 530 265.69 76806 001 LIBRARY PERIODICALS 

    ** Object Total - 530 ** 0101 530 13,748.50    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12/23/2019 yes 00052933 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 0101 611 1,175.01 76692 001 SUPPLIES 

12/24/2019  00052951 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0101 611 2,484.18 76712 001 TRAVEL 

01/09/2020  00053004 9900 BLICK ART MATERIALS 0101 611 148.35 76743 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053017 890326 HAWTHORNE EDUCATIONAL SERVIC 0101 611 499.15 76756 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053032 37350 J.W. PEPPER 0101 611 175.48 76771 001 FEES 

01/09/2020  00053044 888959 MACGILL 0101 611 78.20 76783 001 CLINIC SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053055 889856 OFFICE DEPOT 0101 611 498.64 76794 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053063 891089 Pieces of Learning 0101 611 61.00 76802 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053072 54600 QUILL CORPORATION 0101 611 508.00 76811 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053076 58803 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC 0101 611 307.68 76815 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053077 58810 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 0101 611 308.06 76816 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053085 891529 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 0101 611 1,555.42 76824 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 0101 611 7,799.17    

12/23/2019 yes 00052932 45125 MET LIFE RESOURCES 0101 241 65,462.78 76691 001 401A 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 241 ** 0101 241 65,462.78    
 01/09/2020 00053001 60292 CYNTHIA M. SHELTON 0101 311 337.50 76740 001 HOMEBOUND SERVICES 

   ** Object Total - 311 ** 0101 311 337.50    
 12/13/2019 yes 00052847 890794 JACKSON CENTER FOR CONDUCTIV 0101 313 800.00 76626 001 SERVICES 

01/09/2020  00053043 891586 LUNA LANGUAGE SERVICES 0101 313 206.25 76782 001 SERVICES 

    ** Object Total - 313 ** 0101 313 1,006.25    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052880 892586 ADDISON DOCKERY 0101 319 11.88 76652 001 SERVICES 

12/20/2019 yes 00052881 892170 ALEX COLEMAN 0101 319 109.25 76653 001 SERVICES 

12/20/2019 yes 00052893 892582 ETHAN MYLES PONDER 0101 319 30.88 76665 001 SERVICES 

12/20/2019 yes 00052894 892565 FINNEGAN VANDEWALLE 0101 319 38.00 76666 001 SERVICES 

12/20/2019 yes 00052903 892580 MAHALA HOSS 0101 319 68.88 76675 001 SERVICES 

    ** Object Total - 319 ** 0101 319 258.89    
 

12/20/2019 yes 00052904 48200 MSD OF WAYNE TWP 0101 561 55,752.75 76676 001 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 

12/20/2019 yes 00052910 891963 VINCENNES UNIVERSITY 0101 561 1,688.88 76682 001 VOCATIONAL TUITION 

01/09/2020  00053049 48200 MSD OF WAYNE TWP 0101 561 55,752.75 76788 001 TUITION 

    ** Object Total - 561 ** 0101 561 113,194.38    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052882 892290 AMBER OCKER 0101 580 214.25 76654 001 TRAVEL 

12/20/2019 yes 00052905 891844 NICOLE WALKER 0101 580 56.00 76677 001 TRAVEL 

    ** Object Total - 580 ** 0101 580 270.25    
 

01/09/2020 00053013 891240 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 0101 640 7,898.01 76752 001 SUPPLIES 

   ** Object Total - 640 ** 0101 640 7,898.01    
 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 3 

1:49:10 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12/23/2019 yes 00052933 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 0101 660 332.28 76692 001 SUPPLIES 

12/24/2019  00052951 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0101 660 716.56 76712 001 TRAVEL 

01/09/2020  00053004 9900 BLICK ART MATERIALS 0101 660 382.64 76743 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053032 37350 J.W. PEPPER 0101 660 482.98 76771 001 FEES 

01/09/2020  00053048 892340 MOLLY HAWKINS' WHOLESALE 0101 660 1,074.21 76787 001 FEES/SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053050 890026 MUSIC IS ELEMENTARY 0101 660 444.61 76789 001 FEES 

01/09/2020  00053055 889856 OFFICE DEPOT 0101 660 629.92 76794 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053060 889248 PERIPOLE BERGERAULT 0101 660 331.20 76799 001 FEES 

01/09/2020  00053069 53600 SCHOOL SPECIALTY II 0101 660 37.95 76808 001 FEES 

01/09/2020  00053077 58810 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 0101 660 3,233.76 76816 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053092 891405 U PAINT POTTERY 0101 660 235.00 76831 001 LQA & DEVELOPMENTAL CLASSROOMS 

    ** Object Total - 660 ** 0101 660 7,901.11    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12/30/2019 yes 00052955 66981 U.S. BANK 0200 831 217,500.00 1 001 2012 TRANSPORTATION REFUNDING 

12/30/2019 yes 00052956 66981 U.S. BANK 0200 831 3,732,500.00 1 001 2014/2015 REFUNDING 

12/30/2019 yes 00052957 66981 U.S. BANK 0200 831 931,500.00 1 001 2016 REFUNDING 

12/30/2019 yes 00052958 66981 U.S. BANK 0200 831 986,500.00 1 001 2016 LEASE 

12/30/2019 yes 00052959 66981 U.S. BANK 0200 831 312,500.00 1 001 2017 LEASE 

12/30/2019 yes 00052960 66981 U.S. BANK 0200 831 230,000.00 1 001 2012 GO BOND 

12/30/2019 yes 00052961 66981 U.S. BANK 0200 831 200,000.00 1 001 2013 GO BOND 

12/30/2019 yes 00052962 66981 U.S. BANK 0200 831 190,000.00 1 001 2014 GO BOND 

12/30/2019 yes 00052963 66981 U.S. BANK 0200 831 310,000.00 1 001 2016 GO BOND 

12/30/2019 yes 00052964 66981 U.S. BANK 0200 831 200,000.00 1 001 2017 GO BOND 
12/30/2019 yes 00052965 66981 U.S. BANK 0200 831 290,000.00 1 001 2018 GO BOND 

** Object Total - 831 ** 0200 831 7,600,500.00 
 

12/30/2019 yes 00052960 66981 U.S. BANK 0200 832 2,300.00 1 001 2012 GO BOND 

12/30/2019 yes 00052961 66981 U.S. BANK 0200 832 1,500.00 1 001 2013 GO BOND 

01/09/2020 00053006 891377 DISCOUNT MAGAZNINE SUBSC SRV 0101 650 331.74 76745 001 PERIODICALS 

   ** Object Total - 650 ** 0101 650 331.74    
 12/23/2019 yes 00052933 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 0101 655 855.92 76692 001 SUPPLIES 

12/24/2019  00052951 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0101 655 12.95 76712 001 TRAVEL 

01/09/2020  00052992 890190 CARTRIDGE WORLD 0101 655 405.92 76731 001 OTHER TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00052993 14220 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 0101 655 3,124.10 76732 001 OTHER TECH/HARDWARE 

01/09/2020  00053011 891897 FIREFLY COMPUTERS 0101 655 1,576.00 76750 001 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053051 892239 MYSTERY SCIENCE INC 0101 655 103.00 76790 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 655 ** 0101 655 6,077.89    
 

01/09/2020 00053091 891288 TIERNEY BROTHERS INC 0101 730 16,472.52 76830 001 EQUIPMENT 

   ** Object Total - 730 ** 0101 730 16,472.52    
 12/13/2019 yes 00052850 892576 JASON HUMPHREY 0101 876 199.27 76629 001 TRF TUITION 

12/13/2019 yes 00052856 892577 LAURA HUMPHREY 0101 876 199.27 76635 001 TRF TUITION 

    ** Object Total - 876 ** 0101 876 398.54    

12/20/2019 yes 00052909 891589 GOVERNMENT LEASING & FINANCE 0200 810 500.00 76681 001 BANK FEES 

    ** Object Total - 810 ** 0200 810 500.00    
 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 4 

1:49:10 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

12/30/2019 yes 00052962 66981 U.S. BANK    0200 832 6,175.00 1 001 2014 GO BOND 

12/30/2019 yes 00052963 66981 U.S. BANK    0200 832 14,051.50 1 001 2016 GO BOND 

12/30/2019 yes 00052964 66981 U.S. BANK    0200 832 23,300.00 1 001 2017 GO BOND 

12/30/2019 yes 00052965 66981 U.S. BANK    0200 832 41,625.00 1 001 2018 GO BOND 

    ** Object Total - 832 ** 0200 832 88,951.50    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL    0300 140 275.68 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL    0300 140 1,229.38 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 140 ** 0300 140 1,505.06    

12/20/2019 yes 00052871 7650 EFTPS    0300 211 11,672.03 1 001 NC FICA 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052976 7650 EFTPS    0300 211 10,699.79 1 001 NC FICA 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 211 ** 0300 211 22,371.82     
 

 

 

12/20/2019 yes 00052873 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0300 214 21,608.46 1 001 PERF 12/20/2019 

12/20/2019 yes 00052911 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0300 214 -108.38 1 001 PERF 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052978 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0300 214 20,576.64 1 001 PERF 01/03/2020 

01/03/2020 yes 00052979 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0300 214 -108.38 1 001 PERF 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 214 ** 0300 214 41,968.34    

12/30/2019 yes 00052954 66981 U.S. BANK    0250 831 155,000.00 1 001 2013 PENSION BOND 

    ** Object Total - 831 ** 0250 831 155,000.00    
 12/30/2019 yes 00052954 66981 U.S. BANK    0250 832 19,175.50 1 001 2013 PENSION BOND 

    ** Object Total - 832 ** 0250 832 19,175.50    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL    0300 110 23,359.80 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL    0300 110 23,436.36 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 110 ** 0300 110 46,796.16    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL    0300 115 1,255.00 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL    0300 115 384.60 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 115 ** 0300 115 1,639.60    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL    0300 120 152,421.55 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL    0300 120 145,410.27 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 120 ** 0300 120 297,831.82    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL    0300 136 9,703.50 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL    0300 136 4,320.00 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 136 ** 0300 136 14,023.50    
 

12/20/2019 yes 00052871 7650 EFTPS    0300 212 603.79 1 001 NC FICA 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052976 7650 EFTPS    0300 212 1,644.61 1 001 NC FICA 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 0300 212 2,248.40     
 

12/20/2019 yes 00052872 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 0300 216 1,985.59 1 001 PRE TRF 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052977 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 0300 216 1,992.09 1 001 PRE TRF 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 216 ** 0300 216 3,977.68    
 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 5 

1:49:10 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

12/23/2019 yes 00052931 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0300 221 422.84 76690 001 HEALTH INS 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 221 ** 0300 221 422.84    

12/23/2019 yes 00052931 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0300 222 48,849.23 76690 001 HEALTH INS 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 222 ** 0300 222 48,849.23    

12/23/2019 yes 00052931 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0300 224 1,430.05 76690 001 HEALTH INS 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 224 ** 0300 224 1,430.05    

12/23/2019 yes 00052932 45125 MET LIFE RESOURCES 0300 241 3,394.06 76691 001 401A 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 241 ** 0300 241 3,394.06    

12/23/2019 yes 00052936 33875 IASBO 0300 312 435.00 76695 001 REGISTRATION 

01/09/2020  00053024 33875 IASBO 0300 312 145.00 76763 001 MEMBERSHIP 

    ** Object Total - 312 ** 0300 312 580.00    

01/09/2020  00053037 891520 KATHY J TOMES 0300 314 1,400.00 76776 001 BOARD SPECIAL USE 

    ** Object Total - 314 ** 0300 314 1,400.00    

12/20/2019 yes 00052884 10187 BOSE MCKINNEY & EVANS 0300 318 272.50 76656 001 LEGAL SERVICES 

    ** Object Total - 318 ** 0300 318 272.50    

12/20/2019 yes 00052906 892388 OFF DUTY MANAGEMENT INC 0300 319 2,957.50 76678 001 SECURITY 

12/23/2019 yes 00052944 892388 OFF DUTY MANAGEMENT INC 0300 319 2,248.75 76703 001 SECURITY 

12/23/2019 yes 00052949 63455 STATEWIDE CREDIT ASSOC. 0300 319 41.00 76708 001 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING SERVICES 

01/09/2020  00052985 4800 ARAB TERMITE & PEST CONT 0300 319 91.00 76724 001 MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020  00053007 890251 DMS 0300 319 277.28 76746 001 POSTAGE 

    ** Object Total - 319 ** 0300 319 5,615.53    

12/13/2019 yes 00052866 66300 TOWN OF PLAINFIELD 0300 411 11,882.94 76645 001 WATER 

    ** Object Total - 411 ** 0300 411 11,882.94    

12/13/2019 yes 00052862 55100 RAY'S TRASH SERVICE 0300 412 1,684.01 76641 001 TRASH GARBAGE 

12/23/2019 yes 00052947 55100 RAY'S TRASH SERVICE 0300 412 535.80 76706 001 TRASH 

    ** Object Total - 412 ** 0300 412 2,219.81    

12/13/2019 yes 00052853 29650 K K HALL 0300 431 262.24 76632 001 MAINTENANCE 

12/20/2019 yes 00052887 889606 C-CAT INCORPORATED 0300 431 660.00 76659 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

12/20/2019 yes 00052899 891024 JACKSON SYSTEMS LLC 0300 431 3,592.00 76671 001 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 

12/20/2019 yes 00052901 29650 K K HALL 0300 431 699.60 76673 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

12/23/2019 yes 00052935 24264 ESSENTIAL ARCH. SIGNS 0300 431 10,021.00 76694 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

12/23/2019 yes 00052939 890347 INDIANA THERMAL SOLUTIONS 0300 431 2,598.00 76698 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020  00052986 892447 BARRET SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 0300 431 172.50 76725 001 REPAIR 

01/09/2020  00052991 890235 BUSSELL PIANO SERVICE INC 0300 431 200.00 76730 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020  00053000 16697 COMMERCIAL SEWER CLEANING 0300 431 360.00 76739 001 MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020  00053002 891883 D GLASS MOBILE SERVICE 0300 431 125.00 76741 001 REPAIR 

01/09/2020  00053005 892448 DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS LLC 0300 431 1,480.00 76744 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020  00053009 888922 FAIRCHILD COMMUNICATIONS 0300 431 747.40 76748 001 MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020  00053015 891004 GRUNAU COMPANY 0300 431 451.65 76754 001 MAINTENANCE 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 6 

1:49:11 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

01/09/2020 00053034 29645 JOHN HALL CONSTRUCTION 0300 431 5,875.00 76773 001 MATERIALS 

01/09/2020 00053038 889608 KENNEY OUTDOOR SOLUTIONS 0300 431 1,013.05 76777 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020 00053039 892591 KEVIN RICHARDSON 0300 431 300.00 76778 001 REPAIR 

01/09/2020 00053042 891435 LAFORCE 0300 431 4,677.00 76781 001 MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020 00053045 45980 MID AMERICA ELEVATOR CO. 0300 431 174.17 76784 001 REPAIR 

01/09/2020 00053052 56750 NATIONAL CARWASH SOLUTIONS I 0300 431 3,851.95 76791 001 REPAIR 

01/09/2020 00053053 891245 NORTH MECHANICAL SERVICES IN 0300 431 2,119.33 76792 001 REPAIR 

01/09/2020 00053056 50520 OTT EQUIP. SERVICE INC. 0300 431 41,615.00 76795 001 REPAIR/SERVICE PARTS 

01/09/2020 00053061 890893 SONOVA USA INC 0300 431 218.99 76800 001 EQUIPMENT 

01/09/2020 00053070 890528 PREMIER PEST CONTROL 0300 431 250.00 76809 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020 00053084 62400 SPEAR CORPORATION 0300 431 926.00 76823 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020 00053088 891549 TANDUS CENTIVA US LLC 0300 431 18,991.91 76827 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020 00053090 22025 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR 0300 431 861.09 76829 001 MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020 00053095 891742 VANCO COMMERCIAL LLC 0300 431 1,767.89 76834 001 REPAIR 

01/09/2020 00053096 50700 PAIGE'S MUSIC 0300 431 1,463.50 76835 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020 00053097 889992 WATER IN MOTION LLC 0300 431 498.93 76836 001 MAINTENANCE 

   ** Object Total - 431 ** 0300 431 105,973.20    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

12/13/2019 yes 00052845 892502 GRANITE 0300 530 356.32 76624 001 TELEPHONE 

12/13/2019 yes 00052857 890815 LIGHTBOUND 0300 530 8,846.00 76636 001 TELEPHONE/ETHERNET 

12/13/2019 yes 00052865 892314 THE UPS STORE 0300 530 13.41 76644 001 SHIPPING 

12/13/2019 yes 00052869 889794 VERIZON WIRELESS 0300 530 858.78 76648 001 TELEPHONE 

12/20/2019 yes 00052896 892502 GRANITE 0300 530 356.33 76668 001 TELEPHONE 

12/24/2019  00052951 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 530 25.14 76712 001 TRAVEL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052974 890815 LIGHTBOUND 0300 530 8,838.70 76718 001 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 

01/09/2020  00053007 890251 DMS 0300 530 266.99 76746 001 POSTAGE 

    ** Object Total - 530 ** 0300 530 19,561.67    
 

 

 

 

12/13/2019 yes 00052858 42285 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. 0300 611 124.19 76637 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

12/20/2019 yes 00052892 891465 DUNCAN SUPPLY CO INC 0300 611 238.56 76664 001 SUPPLY 

12/20/2019 yes 00052898 891051 INDY STEPSAVER INC 0300 611 341.00 76670 001 SUPPLY 

12/20/2019 yes 00052907 17850 PATRICK COONEY 0300 611 123.24 76679 001 SUPPLY 

12/23/2019 yes 00052933 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 0300 611 288.43 76692 001 SUPPLIES 

12/13/2019 yes 00052842 892143 CROSSROADS BANK 0300 442 1,193.88 76621 001 RENTAL 

12/13/2019 yes 00052862 55100 RAY'S TRASH SERVICE 0300 442 945.00 76641 001 TRASH GARBAGE 

12/13/2019 yes 00052867 891589 GOVERNMENT LEASING & FINANCE 0300 442 4,888.15 76646 001 RENTAL 

12/23/2019 yes 00052947 55100 RAY'S TRASH SERVICE 0300 442 381.00 76706 001 TRASH 

12/24/2019  00052951 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 442 306.44 76712 001 TRAVEL 

01/09/2020  00053074 889491 RYDER TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 0300 442 29.40 76813 001 RENTAL 

01/09/2020  00053079 891105 SHARP BUSINESS SYSTEMS 0300 442 917.84 76818 001 RENTAL 

    ** Object Total - 442 ** 0300 442 8,661.71    
 01/09/2020 00052996 15660 CINTAS LOCATION LOC G65 0300 444 404.08 76735 001 SUPPLIES 

   ** Object Total - 444 ** 0300 444 404.08    
 

12/13/2019 yes 00052864 891269 STACEY SMITH 0300 580 103.24 76643 001 TRAVEL 

12/24/2019  00052951 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 580 1,127.31 76712 001 TRAVEL 

01/09/2020  00052995 889032 CHICK-FIL-A OF PLAINFIELD 0300 580 32.71 76734 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 580 ** 0300 580 1,263.26    
 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 7 

1:49:11 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

12/23/2019 yes 00052934 892512 CINDI MCGINLEY 0300 611 57.22 76693 001 SUPPLIES 

12/23/2019 yes 00052945 889852 KENWORTH OF INDIANAPOLIS 0300 611 435.61 76704 001 SUPPLIES 

12/24/2019  00052951 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 611 2,824.85 76712 001 TRAVEL 

01/09/2020  00052983 890225 AMERICAN BUS AND ACCESSORIES 0300 611 129.84 76722 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00052987 891226 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALTIES IN 0300 611 31.15 76726 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00052988 892382 BREAD BASKET CAFE & BAKERY 0300 611 276.00 76727 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00052995 889032 CHICK-FIL-A OF PLAINFIELD 0300 611 202.76 76734 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00052996 15660 CINTAS LOCATION LOC G65 0300 611 132.95 76735 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053003 892303 DC ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 0300 611 17.24 76742 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053008 23175 EDGE DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 0300 611 749.60 76747 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053010 33200 HP PRODUCTS 0300 611 1,942.67 76749 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053012 891849 FLEXPAC 0300 611 7,970.53 76751 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053021 32400 HOLZKNECHT ENTERPRISES 0300 611 105.00 76760 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053026 889611 INDIANA FILTER SUPPLY INC 0300 611 1,078.16 76765 001 MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020  00053029 889257 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTE 0300 611 545.88 76768 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053046 46200 MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIP 0300 611 620.58 76785 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053047 53300 MITCH'S INCREDIBLE 0300 611 85.44 76786 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053054 890675 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 0300 611 10.68 76793 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053055 889856 OFFICE DEPOT 0300 611 798.53 76794 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053057 889852 KENWORTH OF INDIANAPOLIS 0300 611 1,247.07 76796 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053064 52825 PLAINFIELD SCHOOL CAFE. 0300 611 135.06 76803 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053066 891022 PLUMBMASTER INC 0300 611 583.49 76805 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020  00053075 891767 SCHOOL FIX 0300 611 146.35 76814 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053083 891627 SOUTHERN ROCK DELI 0300 611 235.61 76822 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053086 63300 STARKEN PRINTING CO 0300 611 48.00 76825 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053087 891346 STERNBERGS 0300 611 1,197.52 76826 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053089 890670 THE HARDWARE STORE 0300 611 146.14 76828 001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020  00053094 889435 UTTERBACK SUPPLY 0300 611 39.25 76833 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 0300 611 22,908.60    
 

 

 

 

 
 

12/13/2019 yes 00052868 68101 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 0300 622 4,136.39 76647 001 GAS 

12/20/2019 yes 00052888 891552 CIMA ENERGY LTD 0300 622 11,908.12 76660 001 GAS 

12/23/2019 yes 00052950 890928 VECTREN UTILITIES HOLDING CO 0300 622 2,299.55 76709 001 GAS 

    ** Object Total - 622 ** 0300 622 18,344.06    
 

 

 

12/13/2019 yes 00052855 891947 KRONOS INC 0300 655 302.85 76634 001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED 

12/23/2019 yes 00052933 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 0300 655 27.99 76692 001 SUPPLIES 

12/24/2019  00052951 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 655 274.80 76712 001 TRAVEL 

01/09/2020  00053030 890353 INVENTIVE TECHNOLOGY 0300 655 2,925.00 76769 001 SERVICES 

12/13/2019 yes 00052848 37400 JACKSON OIL & SOLVENTS 0300 613 16,683.72 76627 001 FUEL 

12/24/2019  00052951 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 613 317.80 76712 001 TRAVEL 

01/09/2020  00052990 892105 BROWNS OIL SERVICE 0300 613 360.12 76729 001 GAS & LUBRICANTS 

01/09/2020  00052997 46050 CO-ALLIANCE LLP 0300 613 533.39 76736 001 FUEL 

01/09/2020  00053033 37400 JACKSON OIL & SOLVENTS 0300 613 19,108.80 76772 001 FUEL 

    ** Object Total - 613 ** 0300 613 37,003.83    
 

12/13/2019 yes 00052846 31355 HENDRICKS POWER 0300 625 3,252.01 76625 001 ELECTRICITY 

12/20/2019 yes 00052891 54300 DUKE ENERGY 0300 625 79,659.02 76663 001 ELECTRICITY 

    ** Object Total - 625 ** 0300 625 82,911.03    
 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 8 

1:49:11 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 

 

 

 
 

12/20/2019 yes 00052895 28500 GRAINGER 0300 730 140.82 76667 001 EQUIPMENT 

12/23/2019 yes 00052933 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 0300 730 157.06 76692 001 SUPPLIES 

12/24/2019  00052951 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 730 700.97 76712 001 TRAVEL 

01/09/2020  00052989 11450 BRICKYARD CERAMICS & CRAFTS 0300 730 96.65 76728 001 ARTIST IN RESIDENCY SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053035 890182 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 0300 730 4,733.00 76774 001 EQUIPMENT 

01/09/2020  00053061 890893 SONOVA USA INC 0300 730 4,865.62 76800 001 EQUIPMENT 

01/09/2020  00053076 58803 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC 0300 730 285.76 76815 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 730 ** 0300 730 10,979.88    
 

 

12/20/2019 yes 00052889 16210 COALITION OF GROWING & 0300 810 3,000.00 76661 001 DUES & FEES 

12/23/2019 yes 00052938 892589 INDIANA BUREU OF MOTOR VEHIC 0300 810 15.00 76697 001 DUES&FEES 

01/09/2020  00053016 892092 HANNAH NEWS SERV-MIDWEST LLC 0300 810 345.00 76755 001 SUBSCRIPTION 

01/09/2020  00053023 33873 IAPSS 0300 810 300.00 76762 001 REGISTRATION FEES 

01/09/2020  00053024 33875 IASBO 0300 810 546.02 76763 001 MEMBERSHIP 

01/09/2020  00053031 892332 ISBA 0300 810 6,000.00 76770 001 MEMBERSHIP DUES 

    ** Object Total - 810 ** 0300 810 10,206.02    
 

 

01/09/2020 00053025 33874 IN ASSOC SCHOOL PRINCIPALS 0610 312 290.00 76764 001 REGISTRATION 

   ** Object Total - 312 ** 0610 312 290.00    
 

 

12/27/2019 yes 00052953 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 0610 910 57,682.16 76714 001 TRF FROM ONE FUND TO ANOTHER 

    ** Object Total - 910 ** 0610 910 57,682.16    
 

 

 

 

 
 

12/20/2019 yes 00052871 7650 EFTPS 0800 211 3,522.70 1 001 NC FICA 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052976 7650 EFTPS 0800 211 1,709.54 1 001 NC FICA 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 211 ** 0800 211 5,232.24    

01/09/2020 00053041 891947 KRONOS INC 0300 655 302.85 76780 001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED 

01/09/2020 00053078 58700 HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEMS IN 0300 655 2,076.00 76817 001 SUSBSCRIPTION 

01/09/2020 00053082 5515 SOFTWARE SYSTEMS INC 0300 655 1,100.00 76821 001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED 

   ** Object Total - 655 ** 0300 655 7,009.49    
 

12/24/2019 00052951 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0300 733 1,499.70 76712 001 TRAVEL 

   ** Object Total - 733 ** 0300 733 1,499.70    
 

12/31/2019 yes 00052967 890503 OLD NATIONAL BANK 0300 871 451.10 1 001 DEC 19 ACCT ANALYSIS FEES 

    ** Object Total - 871 ** 0300 871 451.10    
 

12/24/2019 00052951 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0610 580 950.41 76712 001 TRAVEL 

   ** Object Total - 580 ** 0610 580 950.41    
 

12/20/2019 yes 00052890 892403 DESIGN 27 0770 319 2,700.00 76662 001 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

    ** Object Total - 319 ** 0770 319 2,700.00    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL 0800 120 47,266.90 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL 0800 120 23,510.49 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 120 ** 0800 120 70,777.39    
 

12/20/2019 yes 00052873 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0800 214 6,187.27 1 001 PERF 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052978 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0800 214 3,174.27 1 001 PERF 01/03/2020 

 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 9 

1:49:11 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

 ** Object Total - 214 ** 0800 214 9,361.54  
12/23/2019 yes 00052931 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0800 221 34.98 76690 001 HEALTH INS 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 221 ** 0800 221 34.98    

12/23/2019 yes 00052931 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0800 222 6,618.62 76690 001 HEALTH INS 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 222 ** 0800 222 6,618.62    

12/23/2019 yes 00052931 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0800 224 104.56 76690 001 HEALTH INS 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 224 ** 0800 224 104.56    

12/23/2019 yes 00052932 45125 MET LIFE RESOURCES 0800 241 264.64 76691 001 401A 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 241 ** 0800 241 264.64    

12/24/2019  00052951 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0800 312 352.82 76712 001 TRAVEL 

    ** Object Total - 312 ** 0800 312 352.82    

01/09/2020  00052985 4800 ARAB TERMITE & PEST CONT 0800 431 210.00 76724 001 MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020  00053020 32060 HOBART CORPORATION 0800 431 675.40 76759 001 MAINTENANCE 

01/09/2020  00053081 890604 SMART SYSTEMS 0800 431 511.86 76820 001 REPAIR/SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053095 891742 VANCO COMMERCIAL LLC 0800 431 6,420.23 76834 001 REPAIR 

    ** Object Total - 431 ** 0800 431 7,817.49    

01/09/2020  00053080 891580 SHOES FOR CREWS LLC 0800 444 1,358.64 76819 001 UNIFORM 

    ** Object Total - 444 ** 0800 444 1,358.64    

12/13/2019 yes 00052843 889402 DEBBIE BROUILLARD 0800 580 22.04 76622 001 TRAVEL 

12/13/2019 yes 00052849 889752 JANALYN HABIG 0800 580 6.38 76628 001 TRAVEL 

12/13/2019 yes 00052851 891472 JULIE BUCKNER 0800 580 11.60 76630 001 MILEAGE 

12/13/2019 yes 00052854 16522 KELLY COLLINS 0800 580 106.72 76633 001 TRAVEL 

12/13/2019 yes 00052859 20200 MICHELLE DAYHUFF 0800 580 49.30 76638 001 TRAVEL 

12/13/2019 yes 00052860 891638 MICHELLE ROOKSTOOL 0800 580 28.71 76639 001 TRAVEL 

12/13/2019 yes 00052861 892057 NANCY MULLER 0800 580 23.20 76640 001 TRAVEL 

12/13/2019 yes 00052863 892350 SARAH BRITTON 0800 580 14.50 76642 001 TRAVEL 

12/23/2019 yes 00052940 891850 JESSICA ALLEN 0800 580 45.36 76699 001 TRAVEL 

12/23/2019 yes 00052942 891638 MICHELLE ROOKSTOOL 0800 580 12.18 76701 001 TRAVEL 

12/23/2019 yes 00052943 892057 NANCY MULLER 0800 580 16.24 76702 001 TRAVEL 

12/23/2019 yes 00052948 892350 SARAH BRITTON 0800 580 7.54 76707 001 TRAVEL 

    ** Object Total - 580 ** 0800 580 343.77    

01/09/2020  00052981 850 ACORN DISTRIBUTORS INC. 0800 611 4,242.26 76720 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00052999 16650 COMMERCIAL FOOD SYSTEMS 0800 611 602.69 76738 001 FOOD 

01/09/2020  00053055 889856 OFFICE DEPOT 0800 611 28.95 76794 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053081 890604 SMART SYSTEMS 0800 611 1,254.24 76820 001 REPAIR/SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053086 63300 STARKEN PRINTING CO 0800 611 297.00 76825 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 0800 611 6,425.14    

12/24/2019  00052951 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0800 614 503.21 76712 001 TRAVEL 

01/09/2020  00052998 892293 COCA COLA BOTTLING 0800 614 4,693.25 76737 001 FOOD 

01/09/2020  00052999 16650 COMMERCIAL FOOD SYSTEMS 0800 614 10,036.71 76738 001 FOOD 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 10 

1:49:11 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

01/09/2020 00053019 891569 HERSHEY CREAMERY CO 0800 614 208.32 76758 001 FOOD 

01/09/2020 00053040 890268 KLOSTERMAN BAKING COMPANY IN 0800 614 1,385.66 76779 001 FOOD 

01/09/2020 00053062 890327 PIAZZA PRODUCE 0800 614 3,855.18 76801 001 FOOD 

01/09/2020 00053068 53581 PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY 0800 614 1,970.17 76807 001 FOOD 

01/09/2020 00053093 891570 US FOODS INC 0800 614 13,824.11 76832 001 FOOD 

   ** Object Total - 614 ** 0800 614 36,476.61    
 

 

 

12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL  1650 110 1,748.18 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL  1650 110 1,748.18 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 110 ** 1650 110 3,496.36    

12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL  1650 120 17,794.44 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL  1650 120 11,908.89 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 120 ** 1650 120 29,703.33    

12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL  1650 135 600.00 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL  1650 135 187.50 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 135 ** 1650 135 787.50    

12/20/2019 yes 00052871 7650 EFTPS  1650 211 1,306.79 1 001 NC FICA 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052976 7650 EFTPS  1650 211 853.02 1 001 NC FICA 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 211 ** 1650 211 2,159.81    

12/20/2019 yes 00052871 7650 EFTPS  1650 212 45.90 1 001 NC FICA 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052976 7650 EFTPS  1650 212 14.35 1 001 NC FICA 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 1650 212 60.25    

12/20/2019 yes 00052873 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 1650 214 2,345.52 1 001 PERF 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052978 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 1650 214 1,593.98 1 001 PERF 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 214 ** 1650 214 3,939.50    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12/20/2019 yes 00052885 892526 BRITYN UNLAND  1650 313 152.00 76657 001 PUPIL SERVICES 

12/20/2019 yes 00052902 892527 LILLIANNA SHARP  1650 313 152.00 76674 001 PUPIL SERVICES 

12/20/2019 yes 00052908 892097 RACHEL G DUNLEVY  1650 313 9.50 76680 001 PUPIL SERVICES 

    ** Object Total - 313 ** 1650 313 313.50    

01/09/2020 00053085 891529 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 1650 611 49.84 76824 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020 00052994 14475 CENTRAL RESTAURANT PRODUCTS 0800 730 2,144.55 76733 001 EQUIPMENT 

01/09/2020 00053022 889529 HUBERT COMPANY 0800 730 162.59 76761 001 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 

   ** Object Total - 730 ** 0800 730 2,307.14    
 

12/23/2019 yes 00052931 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 1650 221 15.90 76690 001 HEALTH INS 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 221 ** 1650 221 15.90    
 12/23/2019 yes 00052931 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 1650 222 3,195.15 76690 001 HEALTH INS 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 222 ** 1650 222 3,195.15    
 12/23/2019 yes 00052931 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 1650 224 56.80 76690 001 HEALTH INS 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 224 ** 1650 224 56.80    
 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 11 

1:49:12 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 

01/09/2020 00053092 891405 U PAINT POTTERY 1650 611 825.00 76831 001 LQA & DEVELOPMENTAL CLASSROOMS 

** Object Total - 611 ** 1650 611 874.84 
 

01/09/2020  00053085 891529 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 1650 660 24.12 76824 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 660 ** 1650 660 24.12    

12/11/2019  00052840 892572 WALMART 2061 611 135.96 76619 001 SUPPLIES 

12/23/2019 yes 00052933 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 2061 611 447.75 76692 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053065 53000 PLAINFIELD HIGH SCHOOL 2061 611 114.79 76804 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 2061 611 698.50    

01/09/2020  00053051 892239 MYSTERY SCIENCE INC 2061 655 396.00 76790 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 655 ** 2061 655 396.00    

12/27/2019 yes 00052952 890273 LEGACY FOUNDATION/PCSC 2061 876 90.74 76713 001 REFUND 

    ** Object Total - 876 ** 2061 876 90.74    

01/09/2020  00052989 11450 BRICKYARD CERAMICS & CRAFTS 2065 611 169.32 76728 001 ARTIST IN RESIDENCY SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 2065 611 169.32    

01/09/2020  00053098 889030 WITHAM TOXICOLOGY LABORATORY 2190 313 528.00 76837 001 DRUG TESTING 

    ** Object Total - 313 ** 2190 313 528.00    

12/23/2019 yes 00052933 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 2190 611 218.81 76692 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 2190 611 218.81    

12/24/2019  00052951 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 2190 689 54.00 76712 001 TRAVEL 

    ** Object Total - 689 ** 2190 689 54.00    

12/23/2019 yes 00052946 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 2920 910 7,524.38 76705 001 TRF FROM ANOTHER ACCOUNT 

    ** Object Total - 910 ** 2920 910 7,524.38    

01/09/2020  00053022 889529 HUBERT COMPANY 2950 611 248.78 76761 001 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 2950 611 248.78    

12/23/2019 yes 00052946 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 2950 910 818.49 76705 001 TRF FROM ANOTHER ACCOUNT 

    ** Object Total - 910 ** 2950 910 818.49    

12/23/2019 yes 00052946 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 2970 910 583.86 76705 001 TRF FROM ANOTHER ACCOUNT 

    ** Object Total - 910 ** 2970 910 583.86    

12/23/2019 yes 00052946 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 2975 910 57.75 76705 001 TRF FROM ANOTHER ACCOUNT 

    ** Object Total - 910 ** 2975 910 57.75    

12/13/2019 yes 00052841 889032 CHICK-FIL-A OF PLAINFIELD 2990 611 523.69 76620 001 SUPPLIES 

12/20/2019 yes 00052886 889440 BROWNSBURG COMMUNITY SCH COR 2990 611 460.00 76658 001 SUPPLIES 

12/23/2019 yes 00052933 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 2990 611 0.00 76692 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00052984 891508 ANDERSON'S IT'S ELEMENTARY 2990 611 163.38 76723 001 MATERIALS 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 2990 611 1,147.07    



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 12 

1:49:12 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

01/09/2020 00053064 52825 PLAINFIELD SCHOOL CAFE. 2990 614 158.55 76803 001 SUPPLIES 

   ** Object Total - 614 ** 2990 614 158.55    
 

 

12/23/2019 yes 00052946 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 2990 910 157,169.93 76705 001 TRF FROM ANOTHER ACCOUNT 

    ** Object Total - 910 ** 2990 910 157,169.93    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL  3710 120 797.53 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL  3710 120 301.67 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 120 ** 3710 120 1,099.20    
 

 

12/20/2019 yes 00052871 7650 EFTPS  3710 211 61.01 1 001 NC FICA 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052976 7650 EFTPS  3710 211 23.07 1 001 NC FICA 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 211 ** 3710 211 84.08    
 

 

 

 

 

 

12/20/2019 yes 00052872 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 3710 216 45.08 1 001 PRE TRF 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052977 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 3710 216 45.08 1 001 PRE TRF 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 216 ** 3710 216 90.16    
 

 

12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL 3769 135 2,667.50 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total 

- 

135 ** 3769 135 2,667.50    

12/20/2019 yes 00052871 7650 EFTPS 3769 212 204.10 1 001 NC FICA 12/20/2019 

12/24/2019 00052951 890253 CARDMEMBER SERVICE  2990 689 0.00 76712 001 TRAVEL 

   ** Object Total - 689 ** 2990 689 0.00    
 

12/23/2019 yes 00052937 890080 IDOE/HIGH ABILITY  3040 876 338.20 76696 001 HUGH ABILITY REFUND 

    ** Object Total - 876 ** 3040 876 338.20    
 12/23/2019 yes 00052946 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 3250 910 33,066.40 76705 001 TRF FROM ANOTHER ACCOUNT 

    ** Object Total - 910 ** 3250 910 33,066.40    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL  3710 110 530.44 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL  3710 110 530.44 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 110 ** 3710 110 1,060.88    
 

12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL  3710 135 37.50 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 135 ** 3710 135 37.50    
 

12/20/2019 yes 00052871 7650 EFTPS  3710 212 39.85 1 001 NC FICA 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052976 7650 EFTPS  3710 212 35.88 1 001 NC FICA 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 3710 212 75.73    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052873 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 3710 214 113.25 1 001 PERF 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052978 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 3710 214 42.84 1 001 PERF 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 214 ** 3710 214 156.09    
 

01/03/2020 yes 00052975 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 3710 910 5,077.10 76719 001 RETURN LOAN TRANSFERS 

    ** Object Total - 910 ** 3710 910 5,077.10    
 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 13 

1:49:12 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 

** Object Total - 212 ** 3769 212 204.10 
 

12/20/2019 yes 00052883 892585 ANDREA ECKLER  3769 580 40.00 76655 001 TRAVEL 

12/20/2019 yes 00052897 892587 HANNAH MAYO  3769 580 43.20 76669 001 TRAVEL 

12/20/2019 yes 00052900 892588 JENNIFER COSTIN  3769 580 55.00 76672 001 TRAVEL 

12/23/2019 yes 00052941 892590 KARISA SCHWANEKAMP  3769 580 53.00 76700 001 TRAVEL 

    ** Object Total - 580 ** 3769 580 191.20    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

12/20/2019 yes 00052871 7650 EFTPS   4190 211 622.67 1 001 NC FICA 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052976 7650 EFTPS   4190 211 300.90 1 001 NC FICA 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 211 ** 4190 211 923.57    
 

 

12/20/2019 yes 00052873 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR

E 

 4190 214 1,161.49 1 001 PERF 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052978 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR

E 
 4190 214 583.98 1 001 PERF 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 214 ** 4190 214 1,745.47    
 

 

12/23/2019 yes 00052931 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 4190 222 495.74 76690 001 HEALTH INS 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 222 ** 4190 222 495.74    
 

12/23/2019 

 

yes 

 

00052931 

 

14457 

 

CENTRAL IN 

 

SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 

 

4190 

 

224 

 

11.30 

 

76690 

 

001 

 

HEALTH INS 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 224 ** 4190 224 11.30    

01/03/2020 yes 00052975 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 4190 910 10,593.74 76719 001 RETURN LOAN TRANSFERS 

    ** Object Total - 910 ** 4190 910 10,593.74    

12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL   5220 110 1,111.22 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL   5220 110 1,111.22 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 110 ** 5220 110 2,222.44    

12/20/2019 yes 00052871 7650 EFTPS   5220 212 64.38 1 001 NC FICA 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052976 7650 EFTPS   5220 212 63.99 1 001 NC FICA 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 5220 212 128.37    

01/09/2020 00053058 892555 PARENT SQUARE   3790 655 8,400.00 76797 001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED SUPPLIES 

   ** Object Total - 655 ** 3790 655 8,400.00    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL   4190 110 120.00 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL   4190 110 210.00 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 110 ** 4190 110 330.00    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL   4190 120 8,179.36 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL   4190 120 4,112.52 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 120 ** 4190 120 12,291.88    
 

01/03/2020 yes 00052976 7650 EFTPS   4190 212 16.07 1 001 NC FICA 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 4190 212 16.07    
 

12/23/2019 yes 00052931 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 4190 221 3.18 76690 001 HEALTH INS 12/06/2019 

    ** Object Total - 221 ** 4190 221 3.18    
 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 14 

1:49:12 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

12/20/2019 yes 00052872 35700 INDIANA STATE 

TEACHERS' 

 5220 216 94.46 1 001 PRE TRF 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052977 35700 INDIANA STATE 

TEACHERS' 
 5220 216 94.46 1 001 PRE TRF 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 216 ** 5220 216 188.92    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12/20/2019 yes 00052871 7650 EFTPS  5230 212 2,124.63 1 001 NC FICA 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052976 7650 EFTPS  5230 212 2,204.30 1 001 NC FICA 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 5230 212 4,328.93    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12/13/2019 yes 00052852 52411 JULIE PITCOCK 5230 313 7,455.00 76631 001 SERVICES 

01/09/2020  00052982 892396 ALEXIS BONE 5230 313 2,640.00 76721 001 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

01/09/2020  00053018 31299 HENDRICKS REGIONAL HEALTH 5230 313 4,829.50 76757 001 OT SERVICES 

01/09/2020  00053036 52411 JULIE PITCOCK 5230 313 5,850.00 76775 001 SERVICES 

01/09/2020  00053099 891841 WYNDHAM PSYCHOLOGY LLC 5230 313 4,320.00 76838 001 SERVICES 

    ** Object Total - 313 ** 5230 313 25,094.50    
 

 

 

 
 

01/09/2020 00053027 891751 INDIANA STATE UNIVERSITY 5850 569 2,514.00 76766 001 TUITION 

01/09/2020 00053028 892375 INDIANA WESLEYAN UNIVERSITY 5850 569 6,720.00 76767 001 TUITION 

   ** Object Total - 569 ** 5850 569 9,234.00    

01/03/2020 yes 00052975 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 5220 910 1,270.06 76719 001 RETURN LOAN TRANSFERS 

    ** Object Total - 910 ** 5220 910 1,270.06    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL  5230 110 30,900.66 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL  5230 110 31,866.74 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 110 ** 5230 110 62,767.40    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL  5230 120 2,916.39 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL  5230 120 1,352.83 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 120 ** 5230 120 4,269.22    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052871 7650 EFTPS  5230 211 219.89 1 001 NC FICA 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052976 7650 EFTPS  5230 211 100.28 1 001 NC FICA 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 211 ** 5230 211 320.17    
 

12/20/2019 yes 00052873 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 5230 214 243.73 1 001 PERF 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052978 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 5230 214 106.90 1 001 PERF 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 214 ** 5230 214 350.63    
 12/20/2019 yes 00052872 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 5230 216 2,626.60 1 001 PRE TRF 12/20/2019 

12/20/2019 yes 00052912 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 5230 216 -2.21 1 001 TRF 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052977 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 5230 216 2,708.72 1 001 PRE TRF 01/03/2020 

01/03/2020 yes 00052980 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 5230 216 -2.21 1 001 TRF 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 216 ** 5230 216 5,330.90    
 

01/09/2020 00053036 52411 JULIE PITCOCK 5230 319 195.00 76775 001 SERVICES 

   ** Object Total - 319 ** 5230 319 195.00    
 01/03/2020 yes 00052975 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 5230 910 39,029.69 76719 001 RETURN LOAN TRANSFERS 

    ** Object Total - 910 ** 5230 910 39,029.69    
 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 15 

1:49:12 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

12/23/2019 yes 00052933 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 5850 611 14.97 76692 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 5850 611 14.97    

01/03/2020 yes 00052975 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 5850 910 14.97 76719 001 RETURN LOAN TRANSFERS 

    ** Object Total - 910 ** 5850 910 14.97    

12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL 6460 120 3,428.88 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL 6460 120 1,299.48 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 120 ** 6460 120 4,728.36    

12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL 6460 135 837.20 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL 6460 135 316.68 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 135 ** 6460 135 1,153.88    

12/20/2019 yes 00052871 7650 EFTPS 6460 211 319.31 1 001 NC FICA 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052976 7650 EFTPS 6460 211 119.70 1 001 NC FICA 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 211 ** 6460 211 439.01    

12/20/2019 yes 00052873 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 6460 214 605.82 1 001 PERF 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052978 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 6460 214 229.50 1 001 PERF 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 214 ** 6460 214 835.32    

01/09/2020  00053014 890406 GO SOLUTIONS GROUP INC 6460 319 202.60 76753 001 OTHER STUDENTS SERVICES 

    ** Object Total - 319 ** 6460 319 202.60    

12/20/2019 yes 00052886 889440 BROWNSBURG COMMUNITY SCH COR 6460 611 0.70 76658 001 SUPPLIES 

12/23/2019 yes 00052933 2926 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 6460 611 137.77 76692 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053059 889222 NCS PEARSON INC 6460 611 290.70 76798 001 SUPPLIES 

01/09/2020  00053073 892506 RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS 6460 611 592.71 76812 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 6460 611 1,021.88    

01/09/2020  00053061 890893 SONOVA USA INC 6460 730 217.36 76800 001 EQUIPMENT 

    ** Object Total - 730 ** 6460 730 217.36    

12/20/2019 yes 00052870 888888 PAYROLL 6840 110 1,544.75 0 001 PAYROLL 

01/03/2020 yes 00052966 888888 PAYROLL 6840 110 1,544.75 0 001 PAYROLL 

    ** Object Total - 110 ** 6840 110 3,089.50    

12/20/2019 yes 00052871 7650 EFTPS 6840 212 20.55 1 001 NC FICA 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052976 7650 EFTPS 6840 212 107.77 1 001 NC FICA 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 212 ** 6840 212 128.32    

12/20/2019 yes 00052872 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 6840 216 131.30 1 001 PRE TRF 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052977 35700 INDIANA STATE TEACHERS' 6840 216 131.30 1 001 PRE TRF 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 216 ** 6840 216 262.60    

01/09/2020  00053071 891103 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY INC 6840 611 829.50 76810 001 SUPPLIES 

    ** Object Total - 611 ** 6840 611 829.50    



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 16 

1:49:12 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 
 

01/03/2020 yes 00052975 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 6840 910 1,696.60 76719 001 RETURN LOAN TRANSFERS 

    ** Object Total - 910 ** 6840 910 1,696.60    

12/23/2019 yes 00052913 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 8400 899 109,912.34 1 001 TRANSFER FROM PREPAID 

12/23/2019 yes 00052914 52800 PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 8400 899 -2.15 1 001 TRANSFER FROM PREPAID #1 

    ** Object Total - 899 ** 8400 899 109,910.19    

12/20/2019 yes 00052874 7650 EFTPS  0001 000 101,835.20 1 001 FEDERAL WITHOLDING 

01/03/2020 yes 00052968 7650 EFTPS  0001 000 95,269.83 1 001 FEDERAL WITHOLDING 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0001 000 197,105.03    

12/20/2019 yes 00052875 7650 EFTPS  0002 000 58,043.17 1 001 FICA/MEDICARE 

01/03/2020 yes 00052969 7650 EFTPS  0002 000 61,283.71 1 001 FICA/MEDICARE 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0002 000 119,326.88    

12/20/2019 yes 00052875 7650 EFTPS  0003 000 30,922.70 1 001 FICA/MEDICARE 

01/03/2020 yes 00052969 7650 EFTPS  0003 000 19,941.65 1 001 FICA/MEDICARE 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0003 000 50,864.35    

12/23/2019 yes 00052918 34550 IN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 0004 000 71,587.25 1 001 WITHHOLDING TAXES 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0004 000 71,587.25    

12/23/2019 yes 00052918 34550 IN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 0005 000 38,606.92 1 001 WITHHOLDING TAXES 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0005 000 38,606.92    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12/20/2019 yes 00052876 63400 IN STATE CENTRAL COLL UN 0020 000 458.00 1 001 GARNISMENT 

12/20/2019 yes 00052877 891499 PIONEER CREDIT RECOVERY INC 0020 000 244.41 76649 001 GARNISMENT 

12/20/2019 yes 00052878 892198 HENDRICKS COUNTY CLERK 0020 000 417.65 76650 001 GARNISMENT 

12/20/2019 yes 00052879 892198 HENDRICKS COUNTY CLERK 0020 000 173.56 76651 001 GARNISMENT 

01/03/2020 yes 00052970 63400 IN STATE CENTRAL COLL UN 0020 000 458.00 1 001 GARNISHMENT 

12/13/2019 yes 00052844 892575 GAYLE HALLECK 0008 000 46.30 76623 001 REFUND HELAT INSURANCE 

12/23/2019 yes 00052930 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0008 000 125,695.64 76689 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0008 000 125,741.94    
 12/23/2019 yes 00052916 67770 VALIC  0009 000 3,916.66 1 001 457 PAYMENTS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0009 000 3,916.66    
 12/23/2019 yes 00052924 890069 GREAT AMERICAN PLAN ADMIN 0010 000 60.00 76683 001 TSA PAYMENTS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0010 000 60.00    
 12/23/2019 yes 00052922 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0013 000 9,483.52 1 001 TSA PAYMENTS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0013 000 9,483.52    
 12/23/2019 yes 00052925 24259 AXA EQUITABLE LIFE 0016 000 10,887.18 76684 001 TSA PAYMENTS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0016 000 10,887.18    
 12/23/2019 yes 00052929 65400 TEXAS LIFE INSURANCE CO. 0018 000 2,133.49 76688 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0018 000 2,133.49    
 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 17 

1:49:12 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 

01/03/2020 yes  00052971 891499 PIONEER CREDIT RECOVERY INC  0020 000 152.11 76715 001 GARNISHMENT 
 

01/03/2020 yes 00052972 892198 HENDRICKS COUNTY CLERK 0020 000 406.40 76716 001 GARNISHMENT 

01/03/2020 yes 00052973 892198 HENDRICKS COUNTY CLERK 0020 000 168.90 76717 001 GARNISHMENT 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0020 000 2,479.03    

12/23/2019 yes 00052921 890722 MG TRUST COMPANY  0021 000 5,646.78 1 001 TSA PAYMENTS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0021 000 5,646.78    
 

 

 

 
 

12/23/2019 yes 00052919 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0024 000 4,795.80 1 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0024 000 4,795.80    
 

 

12/23/2019 yes 00052928 66980 UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL INDIAN 0026 000 1,911.12 76687 001 EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0026 000 1,911.12    
 

 

 

 
 

12/23/2019 yes 00052919 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0030 000 8,977.47 1 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0030 000 8,977.47    

12/23/2019 yes 00052920 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0031 000 6,097.18 1 001 EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0031 000 6,097.18    
 

 

 

 
 

12/20/2019 yes 00052911 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0036 000 261.17 1 001 PERF 12/20/2019 

01/03/2020 yes 00052979 54200 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE 0036 000 242.79 1 001 PERF 01/03/2020 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0036 000 503.96    
 

 

12/23/2019 yes 00052930 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0039 000 1,351.34 76689 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0039 000 1,351.34    

12/23/2019 yes 00052930 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0022 000 314.45 76689 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0022 000 314.45    
 12/23/2019 yes 00052919 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0023 000 4,737.88 1 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0023 000 4,737.88    
 

12/23/2019 yes 00052926 45125 MET LIFE RESOURCES 0025 000 53,035.94 76685 001 TSA PAYMENTS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0025 000 53,035.94    
 

12/23/2019 yes 00052915 25200 FORESTERS FINANCIAL 0027 000 19,640.72 1 001 TSA PAYMENTS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0027 000 19,640.72    
 12/23/2019 yes 00052930 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0028 000 11,486.88 76689 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0028 000 11,486.88    
 

12/23/2019 yes 00052923 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0032 000 31,351.48 1 001 PAYROLL DEDUCITONS:HSA ACCOUNT 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0032 000 31,351.48    
 12/23/2019 yes 00052917 67770 VALIC 0034 000 13,366.68 1 001 TSA PAYMENTS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0034 000 13,366.68    
 

12/23/2019 yes 00052919 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0038 000 6,538.63 1 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

    ** Object Total - 000 ** 0038 000 6,538.63    
 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 18 

1:49:12 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Date Brd Voucher #  Vendor  # Vendor Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum 

---------- --- ---------  --------- ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------ 

 

 

 

 

 

12/23/2019 yes 00052927 890273 LEGACY FOUNDATION/PCSC 0043 000 154.00 76686 001 EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS 

   ** Object Total - 000 ** 0043 000 154.00   
 

 

 

* Total Amount of Vouchers * 12,902,054.48 

* Total Number of Vouchers * 473 

12/23/2019 yes 00052919 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY  0041 000 529.18 1 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

   ** Object Total - 000 ** 0041 000 529.18   
 12/23/2019 yes 00052919 3400 AMERICAN FIDELITY 0042 000 1,191.07 1 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

   ** Object Total - 000 ** 0042 000 1,191.07   
 

12/23/2019 yes 00052930 14457 CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 0044 000 5,277.24 76689 001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS 

   ** Object Total - 000 ** 0044 000 5,277.24   
 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 19 

1:49:12 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
 

 
000 

TOTALS BY OBJECT 
 

 
809,100.05 

110  1,721,205.53 

115  1,639.60 

120  686,563.76 

135  26,660.33 

136  21,036.00 

140  1,505.06 

211  50,864.35 

212  119,240.87 

214  89,920.88 

215  8,543.96 

216  122,052.46 

221  2,799.75 

222  239,485.91 

224  9,165.55 

241  69,121.48 

311  337.50 

312  1,222.82 

313  26,942.25 

314  1,400.00 

318  272.50 

319  8,972.02 

411  11,882.94 

412  2,219.81 

431  113,790.69 

442  8,661.71 

444  1,762.72 

530  33,310.17 

561  113,194.38 

569  9,234.00 

580  3,018.89 

611  42,356.58 

613  37,003.83 

614  36,635.16 

622  18,344.06 

625  82,911.03 

640  7,898.01 

650  331.74 

655  21,883.38 

660  7,925.23 

689  54.00 

730  29,976.90 

733  1,499.70 

810  10,706.02 

831  7,755,500.00 

832  108,127.00 

871  451.10 

876  827.48 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 20 

1:49:12 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

899  109,910.19 

910  314,585.13 

 * OBJECT TOTALS * 12,902,054.48 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 21 

1:49:12 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

TOTALS BY FUND 
 

0101 EDUCATION FUND 2,611,396.69 

0200 DEBT SERVICE CONTROL 7,689,951.50 

0250 RET./SEV. BOND DEBT SERVICE 174,175.50 

0300 OPERATIONS FUND 835,606.97 

0610 LOCAL RAINY DAY FUND 58,922.57 

0770 CONSTRUCTION SUMMER 2012 2,700.00 

0800 SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM 147,475.58 

1650 LITTLE QUAKERS ACADEMY 44,627.06 

2061 AUTISM-WRITING, SENSORY 1,185.24 

2065 IMAGINATION LAB DONATION 169.32 

2190 AMAZON DONATION 800.81 

2920 DRUG TESTING MINI-GRANT 7,524.38 

2950 CENTRAL PTO DONATION 1,067.27 

2970 PCSC TRAPPERS FUND 583.86 

2975 STUDENT MENTAL HEALTH ART GRANT 57.75 

2990 HENDRICKS REGIONAL GRANT 158,475.55 

3040 HIGH ABILITY 09-10 338.20 

3250 MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENT 33,066.40 

3710 NON-ENGLISH SPEAKING PROGRAM 7,680.74 

3769 HIGH ABILITY 2019-2020 3,062.80 

3790 SCHOOL TECHNOLOGY 8,400.00 

4190 TITLE I 2009-2010 26,410.95 

5220 09-10 WCJS, PRESCHOOL 3,809.79 

5230 09-10 WCJS, PART B PASSTHROUGH 141,686.44 

5850 TITLE IV STUDENT SUPP & ACADEMIC 9,263.94 

6460 MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENT - FEDERAL 8,598.41 

6840 TITLE II 05-06, PART A 6,006.52 

8400 FOOD SERVICES - PREPAID ACCOUNT 109,910.19 

 * FUND TOTALS * 12,092,954.43 

 

 

TOTALS BY CLEARING 
 

0001 CLEARING FED TAX 197,105.03 

0002 SOC SEC TEACHING 119,326.88 

0003 SOC SEC NON-TEACHING 50,864.35 

0004 STATE TAX 71,587.25 

0005 CAGIT CO TAX 38,606.92 

0008 HEALTH INSURANCE 125,741.94 

0009 VALIC 457 3,916.66 

0010 GREAT AMERICAN (2009) 60.00 

0013 AMERICAN FIDELITY 9,483.52 

0016 EQUITABLE LIFE INS CO. 10,887.18 

0018 TEXAS LIFE INSURANCE 2,133.49 

0020 GARNISH OF WAGES 2,479.03 

0021 ASPIRE 5,646.78 

0022 LIFE/L.T.D. DEDUCTIONS 314.45 



01/03/2020   Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 - 01/09/2020  Page: 22 

1:49:12 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

- 0023 LIFE INSURANCE 4,737.88 

0024 INCOME PROTECTION PLAN 4,795.80 

0025 MET LIFE ANNUITY 53,035.94 

0026 UNITED WAY 1,911.12 

0027 FIRST INVESTORS CORPORATION 19,640.72 

0028 DENTAL INSURANCE 11,486.88 

0030 CANCER POLICY 8,977.47 

0031 FLEX BENEFIT 6,097.18 

0032 HSA 31,351.48 

0034 VALIC-403(B) 13,366.68 

0036 VOLUNTARY PERF 503.96 

0038 ACCIDENT INSURANCE 6,538.63 

0039 SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE 1,351.34 

0041 HOSPITAL INSURANCE 529.18 

0042 CRITICAL INSURANCE 1,191.07 

0043 LEGACY FOUNDATION 154.00 

0044 VISION INSURANCE 5,277.24 

* CLEARING TOTALS * 809,100.05 

 

* GRAND TOTAL * 12,902,054.48 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 23 

1:49:12 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS 

 

We have examined the Vouchers listed on the foregoing Accounts Payable Register, consisting of 23 pages, 

and except for the vouchers not allowed on the register, such vouchers are hereby allowed in the total  

12,902,054.48 dated this 9th day of January 2020 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

 

 
 

Scott Flood President 

 

 

 
 

Katie Chamness 1st Vice President 

 

 

 
 

Michael Allen 2nd Vice President 

 

 

 
 

Jessica Elston Secretary 

 

 

 
 

Brad DuBois Parliamentarian 



 

01/03/2020  Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 12/11/2019 -  01/09/2020 Page: 24 

1:49:12 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004 

 User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I hereby certify that each of the above listed vouchers and theinvoices, or bills attached hereto, are true and correct and that 

the materials OR services itemized theron for which charges are  made were ordered AND received, and I have audited same in 

accordance with I.C. 5-11-10-1.6. 

 

  ,   

 

FISCAL OFFICER    

Stacey D. Smith 



 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

985 Longfellow Lane .Plainfield, IN  46168 

www.plainfield.k12.in.us 

317-839-2578 p 

  317-838-366 4 F 

 
 

 

DATE: January 6, 2020 
 

FROM: Stacey D. Smith 

Corporation Treasurer 

 
 

Pursuant to IC 5-11-10.5-2 all checks outstanding and unpaid for a period of two years as of 

December 31 are void. 

 
Below are checks that are outstanding as of December 31, 2019.  I would l ike pennission to 

cancel these checks, remove them from the list of outstanding checks, and receipt to the fund 

upon which they were originally drawn. 

 
 

Date of Issue Check # Fund Payee Amount 

11/25/2015 63632 Clearing American Fidel i ty 560.00 

2/ 12/2016 64356 Education Sara Laswell 26.22 

4/8/20 16 64703 Education Caleb Smock 8.74 

4/8/2016 64720 Operations Kyle Prewitt 225.00 

10/6/2016 66308 Legacy 

Grant 

Lakeshore Learning 106.48 

12/23/2016 67185 Education Brightwood College 1,250.00 

2/24/2017 67634 Food 

Service 

Darcy Rinehart 16.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

www.plainfield.k   12.in.us pcscquakers @PCSCQuakers l..!J pcsc_quakers 

- 

http://www.plainfield.k12.in.us/


 
 
 
 
 

 

DATE: December 18, 20 19 

 
FROM:  Stacey D. Smith 

Corporation Treasurer 

 

 
Pursuant to IC 5-11-10.5-2 all checks outstanding and unpaid for a period of two years as of 

December 31 are void. 

 
Below are Central Elementary ECA checks that are outstanding as of December 31, 2019. The 

treasurer would like permission to cancel these checks, remove them from the list of outstanding 

checks, and receipt to the fund upon which they were originally drawn. 

 

 
Date of 

Issue 

Check 

# 

Fund Payee Amount Fund 

Total 

08/16/2017 2794 40003/Robotics 

Club 

Robotics Education 

and Competition 

FND 

$25.00  

09/06/20 17 2808 40003/Robotics 

Club 

Robotics Education 

and Competition 

FND 

$50.00  



 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE: December 20, 2019 

 
FROM: Stacey D. Smith 

Corporation Treasurer 

 

 
Pursuant to IC 5-11-10.5-2 all checks outstanding and unpaid for a period of two years as of 

December 31 are void. 

 
Below are Van Buren ECA checks that are outstanding as of December 31, 2019. The school 

treasurer would like permission to cancel these checks, remove them from the list of outstanding 

checks, and receipt to the fund upon which they were originally drawn. 

 
 

Date of 

Issue 

Check 

# 

Fund Payee Amount Fund Total 

05/26/2017 2876 16001- 

Lost/Damaged 

Library Books 

Brandy Creel 12.79  

05/26/2017 2879 16001- 

Lost/Damaged 

Library Books 

Tamera Cvetkovich 6.99  



 

 

 

 

 
 

DATE: January 3, 2020 

 
FROM: Stacey D. Smith 

Corporation Treasurer 

 

 
Pursuant to IC 5-11-10.5-2 all checks outstanding and unpaid for a period of two years as of 

December 31 are void. 

 

Below are PCMS ECA checks that are outstanding as of December 31, 2019. The middle school 

treasurer wou ld like permission to cancel these checks, remove them from the list of outstanding 

checks, and receipt to the fund upon which they were originally drawn. 

 
 

Date of 

Issue 

Check 

# 

Fund Payee Amount Fund Total 

04/05/17 17920 Book Ren tal Angie Eller $8.00 $8.00 

11/20/17 18328 Field Trips Chelsea Hedges $13.00 $13.00 



I-6 CURRICULUM DESIGN 

 
STATEMENT OF GENERAL PRINCIPLES 

The schools shall organize the curriculum in a manner which ensures that all pupils are 

provided the opportunity to acquire competency in basic skills while meeting Indiana 

Code. Broad general educational goals shall also characterize the curriculum. These 

goals shall be pursued while using and emphasizing competencies gained in the basic 

skills. A variety of learning activities utilizing a range of appropriate instructional 

materials and supplemental resources shall be provided for educational experiences 

that contribute to all pupils’ cognitive, physical, social, psychological, and emotional 

development. 

 
HIGH SCHOOL COURSE AND CREDIT REQUIREMENTS 

Students have the option to choose a specific course of study that results in either a 

Core 40 Diploma, a Core Diploma with Academic Honors, a Core 40 Diploma with 

Technical Honors, or a General Diploma (per an opt out process). 

 
Graduation requirements will be listed in the high school pathfinder each year and will 

be updated annually to reflect Indiana Code requirements. In addition, PCSC has the 

following local requirements for students, beginning with the class of 2023. 

 
Successful completion of one course from each group 

Group A 

Preparing for College and Careers 

PLTW: Intro to Engineering 

PLTW: Principles of Biomedical Science 

Intro to Computer Science or Computer Science I 

Principles of Business Management 

 
Group B 

Personal Financial Responsibility 

Adult Roles 

Consumer Economics 

 
Students beginning high school as a member of the 2022 or earlier will have the 

following local requirements for graduation. 

 
Successful completion of any two of the following courses. 

● Preparing for College and Careers 

● Personal Financial Responsibility 

● Digital Apps and Responsibilities or Computer Graphics 

● Intro to Engineering or Adv. Manufacturing I 



COMMENCEMENT EXERCISES 

Only those students who have completed all requirements for graduation may 

participate in commencement exercises.* In order to participate in commencement 

exercises, students must be enrolled during the spring semester of their senior year 

unless they were an early graduate. 

 
*Students enrolled in Career Area 31 courses follow the MSD of Wayne Township 

calendar, which may differ from Plainfield Community School Corporation. In the 

unlikely event that a  senior attending Career Area 31 has not yet completed the course 

and needs credit in the course to complete graduation requirements, approval from the 

administration is required for  student participation in commencement exercises. 

 
SOURCE: Plainfield Community School Corporation Plainfield, Indiana 

ADOPTED: 03/08/90 

REVISED: 05/11/00, 03/12/09, 12/08/11, 11/10/2016, 07/12/2018, 1/09/2020 


